


 

From: Laura_Davis@ios.doi.gov [mailto:Laura_Davis@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2009 1:47 PM
To: Sobeck,Eileen (ENRD); Boots, Michael J.; Boling, Edward A.
Cc: Art.Gary@sol.doi.gov; Williams,Jean (ENRD); David_Hayes@ios.doi.gov; Cruden,John (ENRD); 
Haugrud,Jack (ENRD); Hirsch,Sam
Subject: Re: Stream buffer rule
As requested here is a draft press statement for likely announcement tomorrow.  Please get 
me your comments by first thing tomorrow.  Thank you.
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01268-EPA-184

"Depass, Michelle" 
<M.Depass@fordfound.org> 

06/19/2009 08:03 AM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: CEQ

In Shalini's role at Resources for the Future, she has been attending meetings at CEQ. This week they mentioned 
that they were negotiating some Rockefeller money to bring people on temporarily. I told her she could quietly tell 
them that she is moving through the system for OIA so they would back off. Below was their response.
What do you think?
Shalini is an expert on adaptation and we were planning on making that a signature piece of our Copenhagen and 
beyone climate push. So, it does figure that they are trying to get her their (thankfully, we got her first-phew!)
On the other hand it could be helpful for OIA in the future for her to stake our claim their.  Also, no idea how far 
Shalini's paperwork is right now.
Thanks,
Md
Sent from My BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----
From: Vajjhala, Shalini <Shalini@rff.org>
To: Depass, Michelle
Sent: Fri Jun 19 07:27:26 2009
Subject: CEQ

Hi Michelle,

I chatted with Jason Bordoff at CEQ again after we talked yesterday. I mentioned (quietly) that I was planning to 
join OIA and the paperwork was moving through the system.

He was glad to hear it, and opened up the chance to spend a short time at CEQ (as a detailee, still on RFF's payroll 
and staff) until the move to EPA was finalized.

CEQ is trying to tackle international climate adaptation finance and coordination issues with (USAID, MMC, 
NOAA, OSTP and others). He framed it as a chance to get in at the ground level on the White House adaptation 
working group and then carry any conversations straight to OIA.

What do you think? Am I missing something here? I don't want to do anything that would interfere with the move to 
EPA, but it seems like a really exciting opportunity, and a great lead-in to dealing with a lot of the international 
climate, EJ, and related trade/finance issues that are already part of the OIA portfolio.

Of course, I still need to make sure that RFF is okay with paying me to be at the White House for a short while. 
That said, any suggestions on how to proceed?

Thanks!
Shalini
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01268-EPA-185

"Depass, Michelle" 
<M.Depass@fordfound.org> 

06/19/2009 11:06 AM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject RE: CEQ

Cool thanks. I sent Diane a little inquiry too this morning. 
 
Michelle DePass
Program Officer
The Ford Foundation
Community and Resource Development
320 East 43rd Street
New York, N.Y. 10017
Tel:212-573-4641
Fax:212-351-3659
m.depass@fordfound.org
For questions about scheduling, please contact my Administrative Assistant, Brian Mori ( b.mori@ fordfound.org).
For questions about a current grant, please contact my Grants Administrator, Rowena Nixon 
(r.nixon@fordfound.org).
 
 

From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:03 AM
To: Depass, Michelle
Subject: Re: CEQ
 

I think its a fine idea and can only help EPA in the long-run. I'll check with Diane. 

  From: "Depass, Michelle" [M.Depass@fordfound.org]
  Sent: 06/19/2009 08:03 AM AST
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: Fw: CEQ

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
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01268-EPA-187

Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US 

06/22/2009 09:27 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

Lisa,

Arvin
Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device

Richard Windsor

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Richard Windsor
    Sent: 06/22/2009 07:35 PM EDT
    To: Bob Sussman
    Cc: Diane Thompson; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Arvin Ganesan; Mathy Stanislaus; 
Scott Fulton
    Subject: Re: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter
All,

This is the first I am hearing of this issue  
 

 
  

 

In future, . Tx. 
Bob Sussman

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Bob Sussman
    Sent: 06/22/2009 07:02 PM EDT
    To: Richard Windsor
    Cc: Diane Thompson; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Arvin Ganesan; Mathy Stanislaus; 
Scott Fulton
    Subject: Fw: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter
Lisa --  
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Let us know what you think.

Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
US Environmental Protection Agency
----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 06/22/2009 06:46 PM -----

From: Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Sussman Bob" <sussman.bob@epa.gov>, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 06/22/2009 05:11 PM
Subject: Fw: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

See note below - 
 

Matt Straus

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Matt Straus
    Sent: 06/22/2009 05:05 PM EDT
    To: Mathy Stanislaus; breen.barry@epa.gov; Randy Deitz
    Cc: Ellyn Fine; Jennifer Wilbur
    Subject: Fw: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter
Just to let you know,  

 
 

 
 

 
----- Forwarded by Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US on 06/22/2009 04:55 PM -----

From: Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Wright, Roy" <Roy.E.Wright@dhs.gov>
Date: 06/22/2009 02:44 PM
Subject: RE: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

Roy, any word???

"Wright, Roy" 06/22/2009 12:01:50 PMI will get back to you shortly. ~Roy

From: "Wright, Roy" <Roy.E.Wright@dhs.gov>
To: Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 06/22/2009 12:01 PM
Subject: RE: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

I will get back to you shortly.

~Roy
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-----Original Message-----
From: Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 10:52 AM
To: Wright, Roy
Subject: RE: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

(See attached file: FEMAresponselttr(2).doc)   Roy, my folks believe
           

  
     

   

    Lets see if this
works.

|------------>
| From:      |
|------------>
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
  |"Wright, Roy" <Roy.E.Wright@dhs.gov>
|
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| To:        |
|------------>
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
  |Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
|
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| Date:      |
|------------>
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
  |06/22/2009 10:13 AM
|
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
|------------>
| Subject:   |
|------------>
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
  |RE: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter
|
 
>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
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---------------------------------------------------------------|

Matt, a little sense of my past week here.

~Roy

-----Original Message-----
From: Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:23 AM
To: Wright, Roy
Cc: Ingram, Deborah; Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov;
Deitz.Randy@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Re: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

(See attached file: FEMAresponselttr.doc)   Roy, we have a few tweeks we
would like for you to make to the letter.   Can you please get back to
me by about 11:30 am this morning if these are OK with you.   Mathy
Stanislaus will be going into a Senior Staff meeting at 1 pm and I will
need to let him know before than whether you can agree with these few
changes.   Thanx for everything.

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
| Cc:        |
|------------>

>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
  |"Ingram, Deborah" <deborah.ingram@dhs.gov>, Ellyn
Fine/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Randy Deitz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
|

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
  |06/19/2009 03:18 PM
|

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
  |PM version of FEMA_EPA letter
|

>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|

EPA:

Here is the version that seeks to reconcile the issues from EPA, USACE,
and DHS-NPPD.

I'm willing to facilitate a conference call with the principals this
afternoon if we need to discuss further.

Roy Wright
Deputy Director | Risk Analysis Division | Mitigation Directorate |
Federal Emergency Management Agency | 202.646.3461

-----Original Message-----
From: Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:41 AM
To: Wright, Roy
Cc: Ingram, Deborah; Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov;
Deitz.Randy@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Re: Conference Call Today at 4 pm

Roy, I am having trouble getting stuff through to you, but can you
please consider the following additional edit to the letter.

        

I hope its not to late for you to consider this additional edit.
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Thanx.

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
  |06/19/2009 10:51 AM
|

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
  |Re: Conference Call Today at 4 pm
|

>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|
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We are, indeed, including your suggested edits.

Roy E. Wright

Deputy Director | Risk Analysis Division | Mitigation Directorate |
Federal Emergency Management Agency | 202.646.3461

----- Original Message -----
From: Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov <Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov>
To: Wright, Roy <Roy.E.Wright@dhs.gov>
Cc: Ingram, Deborah <deborah.ingram@dhs.gov>; Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov
<Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov>; Deitz.Randy@epamail.epa.gov
<Deitz.Randy@epamail.epa.gov>
Sent: Fri Jun 19 08:16:26 2009
Subject: RE: Conference Call Today at 4 pm

Roy, I presume in your editing, you are also considering the suggested
edits we sent you the other day.

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

  |06/19/2009 08:06 AM
|

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

  |RE: Conference Call Today at 4 pm
|

>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|

Matt,

 I will share a revised version back with you later
this morning.

Again, sorry for the delays on our end.

We're also reviewing the Boxer letters from the principals.

~Roy

-----Original Message-----
From: Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 6:21 PM
To: Wright, Roy
Cc: Ingram, Deborah; Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov;
Deitz.Randy@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Re: Conference Call Today at 4 pm

Any new?   
   If you could let me

know where things stand, that would be great.   Thanx.
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|------------>
| From:      |
|------------>

>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------|
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
  |Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Ingram, Deborah"
<deborah.ingram@dhs.gov>
|

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
  |Ellyn Fine/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
|

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
  |06/17/2009 01:28 PM
|

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
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We are awaiting edits from DHS and FEMA General Counsel. Once we have
those, we will share them. I apologize for the delay on our end.

We look forward to seeing the draft of the response from the principals
and the fact sheet.

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
To: Ingram, Deborah <deborah.ingram@dhs.gov>
Cc: Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov <Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov>; Wright, Roy
<Roy.E.Wright@dhs.gov>
Sent: Wed Jun 17 13:26:01 2009
Subject: RE: Conference Call Today at 4 pm

Wanted to just touch base to see when we are likely to hear back from
you on the suggested edits we sent you on your letter yesterday evening.
Also, on the letter to Senator Boxer, we have a draft and expect to
circulate it through the Congressional Affairs offices hopefully this
afternoon.   Also, we discussed preparing a Fact Sheet that we thought
it important for you to review.   We also hope to send that over this
afternoon, also probably through the Congressional Affairs office.
Please email or call me (202-566-0178) if you have any questions.
Thanx.

|------------>
| From:      |
|------------>

>-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------|

  |"Ingram, Deborah" <deborah.ingram@dhs.gov>
|

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

  |Ellyn Fine/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Wright, Roy" <Roy.E.Wright@dhs.gov>
|

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

  |06/16/2009 12:45 PM
|

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

Thanks.  On my end, I'll likely have Roy Wright, Deputy Director, Risk
Reduction Divison/Mitigation.

We will talk to you at 4:00.

Deb Ingram
Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator
Mitigation Directorate
FEMA/DHS
202-646-2856

-----Original Message-----
From: Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Straus.Matt@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 12:38 PM
To: Ingram, Deborah
Cc: Fine.Ellyn@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Conference Call Today at 4 pm
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Per our discussion, the Conference call on the letter that you plan to
send to EPA will be with Mathy Stanislaus, Assistant Administrator for
the Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response, Barry Breen, the
Deputy Assistant Administrator for the Office of Solid Waste and
Emergency Response, Matt Straus, Advisor and Matt Hale, Director of the
Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery or Betsy Devlin, Deputy
Director of the Materials Recovery and Waste Management Division.   The
call in number is  access code   Please email me
or call me (202-566-0178) if you have questions.   Thanx.

 [attachment "Dam Safety Response to EPA re Coal Ash Dams 061909 pm.doc"
deleted by Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US]
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01268-EPA-397

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US 

11/04/2009 06:13 AM

To "Richard Windsor"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Methane to markets

Fyi, although . 

  From: Beth Craig
  Sent: 11/03/2009 04:43 PM EST
  To: fulton.scott@epa.gov
  Cc: kasman.mark@epa.gov; 
  Subject: Methane to markets 

Dear Scott, 

We have been in touch with OAP.   
 

Thanks, Beth 
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01268-EPA-554

Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US 

02/10/2010 09:30 AM

To sussman.bob

cc windsor.richard

bcc

Subject Fw: CLOSE HOLD Interagency Review of Draft National 
Environmental Policy Act Guidance on Climate Change, 
Mitigation & Monitoring, and Categorical Exclusions

Here's the incoming for the CEQ draft guidance.  Cheers, Scott
Nicole Owens

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Nicole Owens
    Sent: 02/08/2010 10:10 AM EST
    To: Beth Craig; Don Zinger; Mike Shapiro; Susan Bromm; Avi Garbow
    Cc: Lisa Heinzerling; Robert Verchick; Alexander Cristofaro; Lucinda Power
    Subject: CLOSE HOLD Interagency Review of Draft National Environmental 
Policy Act Guidance on Climate Change, Mitigation & Monitoring, and 
Categorical Exclusions
Hi,
 
I hope you are enjoying the snow!

OMB provided the following three draft guidance documents, for close‐hold review, which the Council 
on Environmental Quality (CEQ) has prepared for public comment. 
 

1.        DRAFT NEPA GUIDANCE ON CONSIDERATION OF THE EFFECTS OF CLIMATE CHANGE 
AND GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS.  In response to citizens’ group petitions, CEQ has 
prepared draft guidance for public comment on when and how federal agencies must 
consider the climate change impacts of proposed Federal actions.    

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  CEQ plans to seek public comment for 90 
days on this draft.  
 
2.       DRAFT NEPA GUIDANCE FOR MITIGATION AND MONITORING.    
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ARN Room 5406 E
(202) 564-3277
http://www.epa.gov/air/
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01268-EPA-850

Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US 

10/21/2010 01:24 PM

To Richard Windsor, Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Gina 
McCarthy, David McIntosh, Arvin Ganesan, Sarah Pallone, 
Joseph Goffman, Janet McCabe, Jared Blumenfeld, Robert 
Goulding, Bob Sussman, Lisa Heinzerling

cc Michael Moats, Adora Andy, Daniel Kanninen, Brendan 
Gilfillan, Betsaida Alcantara, Alisha Johnson

bcc

Subject Prop 23 in CA

From the White House....

Here is very quick background and TPs on Prop 23 in CA, as well as a LA Times post that went up 
yesterday with quotes from our comms shop.    

 
 
Background: 
Prop 23 is an initiative that will be on the ballot this November in California.  If passed, it would suspend 
the state’s ambitious 2006 climate legislation (AB 32), which was designed to reduce state‐wide 
greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels by 2020. Prop. 23 would effectively put AB 32 on hold until 
California’s unemployment levels fell to 5.5% or below for one full year, which has happened only three 
times since 1980
 
Does the administration oppose this initiative?
The President is opposed to Prop 23 ‐‐ a veiled attempt by corporate polluters to block progress towards 
a clean energy economy. This initiative would stifle innovation, investment in R&D and cost jobs for the 
state of California. 
 
And if passed, the impacts could affect us all. If successful, corporate special interests will set their sights 
nationwide to undermine our economy, our national security, and our environment. 
 

http://latimesblogs.latimes.com/greenspace/2010/10/prop-23-obama-global-warming-climate-ch
ange.html

 
Obama: No on Prop. 23 and 'corporate polluters'
October 20, 2010 |  5:15 pm
Arnold Schwarzenegger, George Shultz, Robert Redford, Bill Gates, James Cameron, Leonardo 
Di Caprio and Al Gore have all weighed in to oppose California's Proposition 23, a November 
ballot initiative. Now comes the uber-endorsement for the No on 23 campaign: President 
Obama.
"The president is opposed to Prop. 23 -- a veiled attempt by corporate polluters to block progress 
towards a clean energy economy," White House spokesman Adam Abrams announced 
Wednesday. "If passed, the initiative would stifle innovation, investment in R&D and cost jobs 
for the state of California."
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But it is not just about the Golden State. Abrams added, "The impacts could affect us all. If 
successful, corporate special interests will set their sights nationwide."
The White House might well be worried: Both proponents and opponents of the measure, which 
would suspend the implementation of California's sweeping global warming law, say that as 
California goes,  so go national prospects for climate change legislation.
Congress last spring killed a comprehensive bill aimed at cutting greenhouse gas emissions and 
spurring alternative energy, leaving California with the only economy-wide greenhouse gas law 
in the nation. Scientists say that carbon dioxide and other heat-trapping gases, spewed into the 
atmosphere by cars, trucks and industrial plants, are trapping heat in the atmosphere and 
disrupting the global climate.
Europe has forged ahead with strict curbs, and some U.S. states have adopted more modest laws 
than California's. California is set to enact rules in December aimed at slashing its carbon 
footprint down to 1990 levels by 2020.
Proposition 23 would suspend the regulations until unemployment in the state drops to 5.5% for 
a year -- a level the state has achieved only three times in the last four decades. It is backed by oil 
refiners that say their electricity costs and other fees would rise dramatically, as well as the 
California Manufacturer and Technology Assn., a Sacramento-based trade group.
-- Margot Roosevelt
Photo: Protesters march in Wilmington against Proposition 23. Texas-based Valero Energy 
Corp. and Tesoro Corp., the main funders of the ballot initiative, own refineries in 
Wilmington.
Credit: Wally Skalij /Los Angeles Times
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01268-EPA-1288

Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US 

08/17/2011 09:01 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Harsh Words for E.P.A. From Most G.O.P. Candidates 
NY Times: "Harsh Words for EPA From Most G.O.P. 
Candidates

Yup.  .  
Oh, well.  
 
We should talk at somet point when you can.   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Have some thoughts on this and how to proceed.  Am going to be on the call with the RAs 
tomorrow and will ask them for ideas.  Would like to convene the scheduling team early 
next week to discuss.
 
Hope you're having more fun where you are.
 
Seth
 

Seth Oster
Associate Administrator
Office of External Affairs and Environmental Education
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov

-----Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US wrote: ----- 
To: Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
Date: 08/17/2011 08:54PM
Subject: Re: Harsh Words for E.P.A. From Most G.O.P. Candidates NY Times: "Harsh Words 
for EPA From Most G.O.P. Candidates
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Representative Michele Bachmann of Minnesota wants to padlock the E.P.A.’s doors, as 
does former Speaker Newt Gingrich. Gov. Rick Perry of Texas wants to impose an 
immediate moratorium on environmental regulation. 

Representative Ron Paul of Texas wants environmental disputes settled by the states or 
the courts. Herman Cain, a businessman, wants to put many environmental regulations in 
the hands of an independent commission that includes oil and gas executives. Jon M. 
Huntsman Jr., the former Utah governor, thinks most new environmental regulations should 
be shelved until the economy improves. 

Only Mitt Romney, the former Massachusetts governor, has a kind word for the E.P.A., 
and that is qualified by his opposition to proposed regulation of carbon dioxide and other 
gases that contribute to global warming. 

Opposition to regulation and skepticism about climate change have become tenets of 
Republican orthodoxy, but they are embraced with extraordinary intensity this year because 
of the faltering economy, high fuel prices, the Tea Party passion for smaller government 
and an activist Republican base that insists on strict adherence to the party’s central 
agenda. 

But while attacks on the E.P.A., climate-change science and environmental regulation more 
broadly are surefire applause lines with many Republican primary audiences, these views 
may prove a liability in the general election, pollsters and analysts say. The American 
people, by substantial majorities, are concerned about air and water pollution, and largely 
trust the E.P.A., national surveys say. 

“Not only are these positions irresponsible, they’re politically problematic,” said David 
Jenkins of Republicans for Environmental Protection, a group that believes that 
conservation should be a core value of the party. “The whole idea that you have to bash the 
E.P.A. and run away from climate change to win a Republican primary has never been borne 
out. Where’s the evidence?” 

But the leading Republican candidates are all linking environmental regulation to jobs and 
the economy, suggesting that the nation cannot afford measures that impose greater costs 
on businesses and consumers. Mrs. Bachmann drew loud applause 10 days ago at a rally 
in Iowa when she declared: “I guarantee you the E.P.A. will have doors locked and lights 
turned off, and they will only be about conservation. It will be a new day and a new sheriff 
in Washington, D.C.” 

In an earlier debate she said the agency should be renamed the “job-killing organization of 
America.” She has called global-warming science a hoax. 

The White House disputes the accusation that it is burdening the economy with regulations. 
It says that it issued fewer new rules in its first two years than the George W. Bush 
administration issued in its final two years. 

“This administration has shown a clear commitment to taking steps to protect our families 
from dangerous pollution, while at the same time ensuring those steps are implemented in 
a way that minimizes costs, maximizes flexibility and does not impede our economic 
recovery,” said Clark Stevens, a White House spokesman. 

Mr. Perry has been at war with the E.P.A. almost since the day he took office as governor. 
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He is leading a group of states in a lawsuit seeking to block the agency from putting in 
place rules limiting greenhouse gas emissions from power plants, refineries and other large 
sources. 

On Monday, Mr. Perry called on Mr. Obama to halt all regulations because, Mr. Perry 
said, “his E.P.A. regulations are killing jobs all across America.” 

In his book, “Fed Up, Our Fight to Save America from Washington,” Mr. Perry 
described global-warming science as “one contrived phony mess that is falling apart under 
its own weight” and a “secular carbon cult” led by false prophets like Al Gore. 

Such regulatory and financial sentiments are shared by many Republicans in Congress and 
are encouraged by industries that are reliable financial supporters of Republican candidates 
— the petroleum industry, utilities, coal companies, heavy manufacturers and the U.S. 
Chamber of Commerce. Republican presidential candidates cross these interests at their 
peril. 

“It remains to be seen of course, but my guess is that in order to get the nomination you’re 
going to have to be pretty solid on these issues,” said Myron Ebell, of the Competitive 
Enterprise Institute, a libertarian research and advocacy organization in Washington. 
“It’s going to be a litmus test or shorthand way for voters to see how the candidate thinks 
about not only big issues like global warming and energy rationing policies, but it’s 
indicative of other things as well.” 

Mr. Ebell said that Mr. Romney, Mr. Gingrich and Mr. Huntsman, who have all said that 
global warming is real and at least tentatively attributed it to human actions, would suffer 
for it in the Republican primaries. 

Mr. Perry’s anti-E.P.A. stance has been popular with Republicans in Texas and could carry 
him far in the primaries, said Ken Kramer, director of the Texas chapter of the Sierra 
Club. It may prove a liability in a general election, Mr. Kramer said. 

“That kind of rhetoric is popular with a certain segment here,” he said. “But a lot of other 
Texans, especially those in major cities with air pollution problems, are not necessarily 
supportive of the governor’s war on the E.P.A.” 

He added, “My sense is there’s definitely a difference between what plays well in Texas from 
a political standpoint and what plays well in other parts of country.” 

Mr. Paul holds rather more complex views of the environment and regulation. He generally 
favors a hands-off approach to federal regulation, although he has backed some tax 
incentives for clean energy development. 

He opposes tax breaks for oil and gas companies but supports Arctic drilling. He is skeptical 
about climate change but said in 2008 that there were unexplained anomalies in global 
temperatures. 

Mr. Romney’s position may be the most complicated of all. In Massachusetts, he proposed 
plans to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and was a sponsor of a regional carbon 
cap-and-trade program. He has mostly backed away from those positions, but he says 
there is still an important place for regulation. 
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“I believe we should keep our air and our water clean,” Mr. Romney said at a town 
hall-style meeting in New Hampshire last month. 

“Do I support the E.P.A.?” he said. “In much of its mission, yes; but in some of its mission, 
no.” 

 Despite a Supreme Court ruling to the contrary, Mr. Romney said the federal law did not 
give the agency authority to regulate carbon emissions. “I don’t think that was the intent of 
the original legislation,” he said, “and I don’t think carbon is a pollutant in the sense of 
harming our bodies.” 
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01268-EPA-1354

Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US 

09/21/2011 09:13 AM

To "Richard Windsor", "Bob Perciasepe", "Seth Oster", "Laura 
Vaught", "Bob Sussman", "Michael Goo"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: USCAN letter to President Obama on NSPS GHG delay

Fyi
 

Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----
From: Kate Smolski [ksmolski@climatenetwork.org]
Sent: 09/21/2011 09:11 AM AST
To: Joseph Goffman; Arvin Ganesan; Michael Goo
Subject: USCAN letter to President Obama on NSPS GHG delay

Hello Michael, Arvin and Joe,

I hope you are all well.  Please find attached a letter to President Obama 
from members and allies of the US Climate Action Network in regards to the 
recent EPA announcement delaying the NSPS GHG standard for power plants.  The 
letter was sent to the White House this morning.

Please be in touch with any questions and thank you for your attention to the 
letter.

Best,
Kate 

USCAN Letter on NSPS Delay Final.pdfUSCAN Letter on NSPS Delay Final.pdf
 
Kate Smolski
Domestic Policy Director
US Climate Action Network

1810 16th Street, NW
Washington DC 20009
(w) 202-621-6235
(c) 202-415-3105
www.usclimatenetwork.org
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September 21, 2011

President Barack Obama
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

As the nation’s largest network focused on climate change, representing millions of supporters
and allied organizations across the country, we call on you to swiftly issue meaningful standards
to reduce greenhouse gases from power plants under the Clean Air Act. We are deeply
concerned that the Environmental Protection Agency will not meet the September 30 deadline
to issue standards that limit climate-­‐changing pollution from new and existing power plants.
Any significant delay in setting this standard is unacceptable.

Americans and the rest of the world are already suffering from the impacts of climate change.
A shift towards more extreme weather including devastating drought in Texas and the Horn of
Africa, and violent wildfires in Arizona and Russia is an expected consequence of a continually
warming world. Further delay in reducing carbon pollution will greatly increase the risks of
economic, public health, and environmental consequences due to a warming planet and
increased extreme weather events.

Power plants are the largest industrial sources of the dangerous pollution that drives climate
change accounting for more than 2.4 billion tons of carbon dioxide emissions each year. The
science continues to affirm it has never been more urgent to act boldly in the short timeframe
needed to protect the public from the risks to health and welfare posed by climate change. Yet
there are currently no national limits on the amount of carbon pollution being dumped into the
air.

Strong action to reduce harmful emissions from power plants will improve the air quality and
public health of local communities and move the U.S. one step closer to taking meaningful
action to help reduce global greenhouse gas emissions. A national standard will be based on
existing technology that is available, proven and affordable for power plants. Utilities and
investors will benefit from the certainty provided by these standards so they can begin to make
the necessary long-­‐term investments to ensure an orderly transition to a cleaner, more efficient
electricity system.

Clean Air Act standards for power plant greenhouse gas pollution are long overdue. The 2007
Supreme Court decision Massachusetts vs. EPA ruled that greenhouse gas pollution endangers
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public health and welfare and again in June of this year the Court unanimously reaffirmed that
it is the EPA’s responsibility to protect Americans from climate-­‐changing pollution. Yet the
schedule for setting achievable limits has again been delayed.

The EPA must issue meaningful standards as swiftly as possible for new and existing power
plants as the Clean Air Act requires addressing the harmful effects of climate change. USCAN is
a network of 90 member organizations, working at the local, state, federal and international
levels of the debate, to support the design and development of an effective, equitable, and
sustainable strategy to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. We call on you to instruct the EPA to
adhere to an aggressive schedule for proposing these standards without further delay and for
completing them as soon as possible in 2012.

Sincerely,

350.org
ActionAid USA
Alliance for Affordable Energy
Center for Biological Diversity
Center for Community, Democracy and Ecology (CCDE)
Center for Food Safety
Ceres
Chesapeake Climate Action Network
Citizens for Pennsylvania’s Future (PennFuture)
Clean Air Task Force
Climate Protection Campaign
Climate Solutions
Conservation Law Foundation
Ecoequity
Energy Action Coalition
Environment Northeast (ENE)
Fresh Energy
Friends Committee on National Legislation
Global Exchange
Greenpeace USA
Health Care Without Harm
Interfaith Power and Light
International Center for Technology Assessment
International Forum on Globalization
International Rivers
Institute for Policy Studies
Kyoto USA
Natural Resources Defense Council
North Carolina Conservation Network

               



 

Rainforest Action Network
Sierra Club
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
Sustainable Energy & Economy Network
The Center for the Celebration of Creation
The Wilderness Society
Union of Concerned Scientists
Unitarian Universalist Ministry for Earth
US Climate Action Network
Voces Verdes
Voices for Progress
Will Steger Foundation
World Wildlife Fund

               



01268-EPA-1406

Sarah Pallone/DC/USEPA/US 

10/18/2011 09:07 AM

To Richard Windsor

cc Aaron Dickerson

bcc

Subject WI Legislature Letter

Because I am a dinosaur, I could not figure out how to reprint the letter in yesterday's reading file. The 
original is on pg. 27.  I noticed you have a call with Johnson Timber today and thought this would be 
important information to have. My apologies if this has already been included in your materials.

Daily Reading File.10.17.11.pdf

WISCONSIN LEGISLATURE
P. 0. Box 7882 Madison, WI 53707-7882
Lisa Jackson
Adm mi strator, Environ mental Protection Agency
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20460
Dear Administrator Jackson,
Our Wisconsin Senate districts comprise approximately the northern half of the state, a largely rural area
that is heavily forested and sustains countless jobs that rely on the forest industry. As you know, the
forest products industry employs more than 160,000 people statewide. The industry contributes $5.3
billion in GSP from private forests alone.
Despite 35 years of forest road management practices to the contrary, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit ruled in May 2011 that the Environmental Protection Agency lacked authority to designate
forest roads and associated storm water runoff systems as "nonpoint" sources. This means that forest
roads and their runoff systems will be subject to the Clean Water Act's National Pollutant Elimination
Discharge System (NPDES) permit system, and each culvert or drainage ditch on a forest logging road
will be consider a "point source," much like a factory or coal-burn ing power plant. The state of Oregon
and other defendants in the case recently appealed the decision to the Supreme Court.
Pending that appeal, the decision by the Court of Appeals has left the EPA in a difficult position. As the
Agency decides how to respond to the court's decision, I ask that you carefully consider the impact any
action will have on the forest industry and choose the least burdensome solution possible.
Environmental practices in place over the last 30 years have both protected our valued forest resource and
allowed the forest products industry to succeed. The forest industry is a critical employer in Wisconsin
and thousands of families and businesses in the state are reliant upon the jobs the industry provides. With
unemployment well over 9% in Northern Wisconsin we simply cannot afford to see more jobs lost at this
time.
Thank you for your consideration of our concerns. Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of
further assistance.
Senator Robert Jauch, 25th1 District Senator Jim Holperin, 12111 District

               



Sarah Hospodor-Pallone
Deputy Associate Administrator
  for Intergovernmental Relations
Office of the Administrator
202-564-7178
pallone.sarah@epa.gov

               







 

    

  

  

   

  

 

 

   

   

 

 

   

   

	  

 	    

 
 

 

     
  

     
    

     
    

     
    
     

  

      
  

   
 

    
     

   

    
   

    
     

   

          
  

                 
                

              
            

              
               

              
              

              
         

                  
            

               
            

                
             

             
             

          

               



     
      
     
    

  
  

            
             
            

              
            

               
            

                
               

      

   
  

          	

               







   

     
       

      
   

  
  

   
   

   
     
   

  
   

       
 

       
  

       

                

       
   

        
    

           
           
           

    
              

       

             
                 

    

  

               



    

   

      


   


   


    

           
            

           
             

                
             

           
             
              
             

             
       

        
         

      
  

           
            

            
            

            
           

           
              

             

             

              

               

             

         

          

               





      
   

    
    

    
    

   
    

      
     

     
   

    
    

   
     

     
      

      
   

   
   

    
     

   
    

     
 

           
   

  

      

               
                

              
                

 

             

  

  

   

    
   

   
  

 

               



       

            
                

             
              

            
              
              

              
                

              
               

              
               
              

       

  
  

  
  

             
  

     
    

    
   
   

 

               



  

             
                

                 
               

                   
                 

                
               

              
               

               
              

              
              

            
            
             

              
             

              
     

                  
              
                

              
               

               
                 

             
              
              

     

              
                 

              
             

             
              

          

              
             

              
                  

               



              
                
                

               
               
                 

                
              

                 
              

      

               





        

 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

   


  




  

    
   

    
   

	     

   

            
              

         
           

            
            

          
             

             
              

        

          
          
            

               



            
           
         

        
         

            
             

         
          

           
          

            
              
           

          
            

 

              
            

               
  

               
           

             
              
   

        

  
     
 

               







   
   

    

            
             

                
         

        
           

       
        

       
            

             
        

   

             
             

             
          
              

            
               
             

                    
              

  

          

             
              

                
              

           
              

              
              

               
                

              
           

             
             

               



   
   

   

              
              
           

                
       

     

               
                 

                
                   
                 
                  
                  

                
                  

                

          
                

            
              

               
             

              
             

            
                  

            
       

       

          
               
             
              

              
              

            
             

               



   
   

    

               
           

              
              

            

            
               

            
             

  

    
      

        

        
       
      

               







    
   

 

               

               

               

                  

               

              

             
                 

               
  

                 

                

                 

                  

               

              

             
               

              
                 

                

                 

                   

           

              

                 

              

                 
                  

                

             

                
                 

                 

              

             
                

               

















            
              
             

  

         

     
    

               





       
  

  

   

 
 

  

    
  

   
   
    

   

   

            
               

            
               
              
              

            
                 

           
               

            
            

               

           
   

          
        

         

            

           
             

           
            
    

          
       

                
      

               



              
                  

           

 

    


  

               













   
   

   

        
          

            
             

         
          

           
          

            
              
           

          
            

 

              
            

               
  

               
           

              
              
   

        

               







   
  
   

  
 

 

               

 

    
    

              
     

            
            

             
             
              

  
             

 	    
     

               
    

           
           

                  
 

  
     

             
      

             
            

 	   
      

      
                

         
        

             
              

        
       

        
       

      

               







                 
               

       

            

 

   
  

	        
     

               









   You get the idea. 

From:        Laura Vaught/DC/USEPA/US 
To:        Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US 
Cc:        "Alcantara.Betsaida@epamail.epa.gov" <Alcantara.Betsaida@epamail.epa.gov>, "Barron.Alex@epamail.epa.gov" 
<Barron.Alex@epamail.epa.gov>, "Joel Beauvais" <Beauvais.Joel@epamail.epa.gov>, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US, "Dru 
Ealons" <Ealons.Dru@epamail.epa.gov>, "Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov" <Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov>, "Joseph 
Goffman" <Goffman.Joseph@epamail.epa.gov>, "Goo.Michael@epamail.epa.gov" <Goo.Michael@epamail.epa.gov>, 
"Kanninen.Daniel@epamail.epa.gov" <Kanninen.Daniel@epamail.epa.gov>, "Gina McCarthy" <McCarthy.Gina@epamail.epa.gov>, 
"Oster.Seth@epamail.epa.gov" <Oster.Seth@epamail.epa.gov>, "Stephanie Owens" <Owens.Stephanie@epamail.epa.gov>, 
"Thompson.Diane@epamail.epa.gov" <Thompson.Diane@epamail.epa.gov>, "Vaught.Laura@epamail.epa.gov" 

<Vaught.Laura@epamail.epa.gov>, "Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov" <Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov> 
Date:        12/13/2011 08:50 PM 
Subject:        RE: Internal FERC emails show rift with EPA over utility MACT 

Attached are some FERC quotes from a hearing that might be helpful.   

  

RE: Internal FERC emails show rift with EPA over utility MACT

Bob 
Perciasepe  

t
o
: 

Brendan Gilfillan, 
Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov, 
Thompson.Diane@epamail.epa.gov, 
Oster.Seth@epamail.epa.gov, 
Alcantara.Betsaida@epamail.epa.gov, 
Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov, 
Vaught.Laura@epamail.epa.gov, 
Goo.Michael@epamail.epa.gov, 
Kanninen.Daniel@epamail.epa.gov, 
Barron.Alex@epamail.epa.gov, Joel Beauvais, 
Stephanie Owens, Dru Ealons, Gina McCarthy, Joseph 
Goffman 

12/13/2011 08:37 
PM

Hi Brendan
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Bob Perciasepe
Deputy Administrator
US EPA 
202 564 4711

-------- Original Message --------

From : Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US
To : Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov, Perciasepe.Bob@epamail.epa.gov, 
Thompson.Diane@epamail.epa.gov, Oster.Seth@epamail.epa.gov, 
Alcantara.Betsaida@epamail.epa.gov, Ganesan.Arvin@epamail.epa.gov, 
Vaught.Laura@epamail.epa.gov, Goo.Michael@epamail.epa.gov, 
Kanninen.Daniel@epamail.epa.gov, Barron.Alex@epamail.epa.gov, "Joel 
Beauvais" <Beauvais.Joel@epamail.epa.gov>, "Stephanie Owens" 
<Owens.Stephanie@epamail.epa.gov>, "Dru Ealons" 
<Ealons.Dru@epamail.epa.gov>, "Gina McCarthy" 
<McCarthy.Gina@epamail.epa.gov>, "Joseph Goffman" 
<Goffman.Joseph@epamail.epa.gov>
Cc : 
Sent on : 12/13/2011 07:39:31 PM
Subject : Fw: Internal FERC emails show rift with EPA over utility MACT

Please see the below story.  

 From: POLITICO Pro [politicoemail@politicopro.com]
 Sent: 12/13/2011 07:33 PM EST
 To: Brendan Gilfillan
 Subject: Internal FERC emails show rift with EPA over utility MACT

Internal FERC emails show rift with EPA over utility MACT

By Erica Martinson 
12/13/11 7:31 PM EST

Internal emails between FERC and the White House show that the EPA may 
have discounted Energy Department concerns about how its mercury and air 
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toxics rule for power plants could affect power grid reliability.

FERC officials were also frustrated with EPA’s intransigence on the issue 
during the draft rule phase, according to the emails.

“I don’t think there is any value in continuing to engage EPA on the issues,” 
FERC senior economist David Kathan wrote in a March email. “EPA has 
indicated that these are their assumptions and have made it clear” that they 
will not change “anything on reliability or gas availability in the proposed 
rule.”

“As it has done in other responses, EPA continues to make a lot of 
assumptions and does not directly answer anything associated with local 
reliability,” Kathan wrote. “They provide the standard response that there 
will be enough time and they are confident that regional processes will 
accommodate any local capacity deficiency problem early in the process, or 
they do not directly respond to the question.”

EPA is expected to issue its utility MACT rule on Friday, per a court 
agreement.

The requirements of the rule will lead to the closure of many coal-fired 
power plants, and idling of some coal-fired power generation units. Partisan 
fervor has risen in recent months over concerns that the pollution-control 
requirements will have dramatic impacts on electric reliability.

House Oversight and Government Reform Committee leaders cited internal 
FERC and OMB emails to say that EPA shirked its responsibility to 
appropriately consider reliability concerns.

Chairman Darrell Issa (R-Calif.) and Regulatory Affairs subpanel Chairman 
Jim Jordan (R-Ohio) sent a letter Tuesday to White House Office of 
Management and Budget regulatory chief Cass Sunstein citing the emails 
and asking that the rule be returned to EPA to more fully consider the impact 
on jobs and electric reliability.

Originally, EPA mentioned concerns about reliability in its draft, requesting 
comment on the issue. But on March 3, while the draft rule was under 
review, Ellen Brown of FERC sent an email to OIRA expressing concern that 
EPA was planning to ask commenters to “opine on the scope of our authority 
to ensure compliance with our regulations,” according to the emails.

So EPA removed the request from comment before releasing the rule.

Doing so without requesting input from other FERC offices or commissioners, 
the committee said in the letter to Sunstein, “does a disservice to the 

               



rulemaking process.”

During the March interagency review of the proposed rule, the Energy asked 
EPA to change a notation that it “has worked closely” with FERC and DOE on 
the potential impacts to reliability to say “will continue to work” with the 
agencies.

“In light of this new information, we are writing to request that the Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs immediately return the utility MACT rule 
to EPA and require that EPA and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
complete a proper assessment of the rule that includes an analysis of its 
impact on grid reliability,” the House letter says.

EPA has repeatedly said that it will allow flexibility to ensure that FERC’s 
reliability needs are met, and also notes that independent assessments of 
the outcome of EPA’s air toxics rules tends to overstate the rules’ 
requirements. 

To read and comment online:
https://www.politicopro.com/go/?id=7957

=================================
Copyright© 2011 by POLITICO LLC. Reproduction or retransmission in any 
form, without written permission, is a violation of federal law. To subscribe 
to POLITICO Pro, please go to https://www.politicopro.com.
=================================

To change your alerts or unsubscribe:
https://www.politicopro.com/member/?webaction=viewAlerts 

[attachment "FERC Reliability Quotes.doc" removed by Joel Beauvais/DC/USEPA/US]  - 

2011-12-13_dei_jordan_to_sunstein_re_oira_ferc_reliability_2.pdf.crdownload  - emails_1.pdf  - 
email_2.pdf
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D.
C., 
wh
ere I watched EPA Administrator Lisa 
Jackson make one of the most important 
public health announcements in the history 
of EPA.
The Obama administration has set the 
first-ever national standards for mercury and 
other toxic air pollution for power plants. 
These historic new health standards will 
save lives, prevent illnesses like asthma 
and bronchitis, avoid hospitalizations and 
missed days at work, and create jobs in 
pollution control technology.
Our children have waited long enough to 
breathe clean air without the threat of 
inhaling toxic air pollution from coal-fired 
power plants. The Obama administration’s 
new standards will help protect us from 
many airborne toxins, including mercury, 
arsenic, lead, dioxins, acid gases and other 
harmful pollutants.
Click here to send a message to 
President Obama thanking him for 
setting the first-ever limits on mercury 
and other toxic air pollution from power 
plants.
LCV members submitted more than 50,000 
public comments, attended public hearings 
and rallied in support of these new 
standards when they were first proposed 
earlier this year. In fact, more than 900,000 
Americans submitted comments to the 
EPA – the most comments ever received 
on an EPA rule . And the overwhelmingly 
majority of those comments were in support 
of the rule. This massive display grassroots 
support demonstrates that together we can 
affect meaningful change.
The significance of these new standards 
cannot be understated. The negative health 
impacts of toxic air pollution are well-known 
and documented – and the EPA is 
estimating that these new standards will 
save thousands of lives, prevent up to 
120,000 cases of childhood asthma and 
avert 11,000 cases of acute childhood 
bronchitis every year starting in 2015.
Click here to send a message to 
President Obama thanking him for 
setting the first-ever limits on mercury 
and other toxic air pollution from power 
plants.
With the support of LCV members like you, 
we will continue working with the Obama 
administration in the new year to take 
meaningful steps to reduce harmful air 
pollution, protect our waterways and 
advance cleaner energy sources.
Thank you for fighting for a safer, healthier 
environment.

               



Sincerely,

Gene Karpinski
President
League of Conservation Voters

Update Your Profile
To Unsubscribe Click Here

1920 L Street, NW Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20036

202-785-8683

nonprofit software 
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01268-EPA-1544

Elizabeth 
Ashwell/DC/USEPA/US 

01/13/2012 10:38 AM

To

cc

bcc

Subject Meeting with U.S. Climate Envoy Todd Stern

Meeting

Date 01/19/2012
Time 04:30:00 PM to 05:00:00 PM
Chair Elizabeth Ashwell

Invitees
Required
Optional

FYI
Location Administrator's Office

Ct: Liz Ashwell -
External VasquezVN@state.gov or 202.297.0724 Cell Direct  

Attendees:

-Todd Stern - United States Special Envoy for Climate Change
 
-Dan Reifsnyder - Deputy Assistant Secretary for Environment and Sustainable Development at U.S. Department of State

Staff:
Gina McCarthy, Mike Flynn (OAR)
Michael Stahl (OITA)

               

(b) (6) Privacy
(b) (6) Privacy



01268-EPA-1557

Stephanie 
Owens/DC/USEPA/US 

01/23/2012 08:34 PM

To Bob Perciasepe, Richard Windsor

cc Brendan Gilfillan

bcc

Subject Fw:  Embargoed: Sportsmen Ad - Clean Air Act

Bob - ?

Stephanie Owens
Deputy Associate Administrator
Office of External Affairs and Environmental Education 
U.S. EPA
Phone: 202.564.6879

-----Forwarded by Stephanie Owens/DC/USEPA/US on 01/23/2012 08:26PM 
-----
(See attached file: Sportsmen Politico Ad 1-19-12.pdf)

Embargoed till the 25
th
.   

 

From: Joe Mendelson [mailto:mendelsonj@nwf.org] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 12:17 PM
To: Patel, Rohan; Carson, Jon; Zichal, Heather R.
Subject: Embargoed: Sportsmen Ad

 

Jon, Heather and Rohan,

 

I wanted to let you know that the attached ad will be running in Politico on January 25
th
.

 

My best,

Joe

 

Joseph Mendelson III

Director of Policy

Climate and Energy Program

               

(b) (5) Deliberative



 

National Wildlife Federation

901 E Street NW, Suite 400

Washington, DC 20004

ph. 202.797.6898 | cell 703.244.1724

www.nwf.org

Description: 
http://sharepoint.nwf.org/sites/oc/brand/NWF%20Logo%20Files%20and%20Guidelines/NW
F%20Logo%20Files/EMAIL/NWF_Logo_HORIZONTAL-Green_168x50-EMAIL.jpg

 

*********************** ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED  *******************

This Email message contained an attachment named 
  image001.jpg 
which may be a computer program. This attached computer program could
contain a computer virus which could cause harm to EPA's computers, 
network, and data.  The attachment has been deleted.

This was done to limit the distribution of computer viruses introduced
into the EPA network.  EPA is deleting all computer program attachments
sent from the Internet into the agency via Email.

If the message sender is known and the attachment was legitimate, you
should contact the sender and request that they rename the file name
extension and resend the Email with the renamed attachment.  After
receiving the revised Email, containing the renamed attachment, you can
rename the file extension to its correct name.

For further information, please contact the EPA Call Center at
(866) 411-4EPA (4372). The TDD number is (866) 489-4900.

***********************  ATTACHMENT NOT DELIVERED ***********************

 - Image.image001.jpg@01CCD9C8.D1600800.PLAIN  - Sportsmen Politico Ad 1-19-12.pdf
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01268-EPA-1625

Bicky Corman/DC/USEPA/US 

03/01/2012 09:13 AM

To Richard Windsor, Diane Thompson, Barbara Bennett, 
Michelle DePass

cc

bcc

Subject OECD/Chicago

Administrator: 

In yesterday's morning meeting, I informed you of an OECD Roundtable of Ministers and 
Mayors conference in Chicago next week that Shalini and I are attending.  This Roundtable 
is co-organized by the OECD, the City of Chicago, the C40 Cities Climate Leadership Group, 
HUD, and the Metropolitan Planning Council.   
  

 
 

  

This is the fourth Roundtable meeting.  Evidently, the idea of the Roundtable 
meetings began in the 2010 meeting in Rio.  The first three Roundtable meetings were held 
in Europe, so there were high level discussions about holding one of them in the U.S. 
 Chicago was selected at least in part because the OECD Directorate involved has completed 
a "territorial review" of Chicago, which it will present at the conference.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
      

Additional Background on the Fourth Meeting of the OECD Roundtable of Mayors 

               

(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (5) Deliberative





Background on OECD Territorial Reviews:  Competitive Cities in the Global 
Economy 

- OECD published a report in 2006 that studied the 78 largest metro-regions 
in the OECD.  Chicago is one of 22 US Cities in the report.   

- Published by the OECD Directorate for Public Governance and Territorial 
Development  (The Public Governance and Territorial Development 
Directorate (GOV), assists countries in adapting their public 
sector governance arrangements to the changing needs of 
society.) 

(See attached file: OECD participants.xlsx)  - OECD participants.xlsx

               



First Name Last Name
Mr./Ms. 

Dr./other

Anthony Albanese
 

Honorable 
Daniel Barbar Mr.
David Hammond Mr.
Robert Doyle Lord
Eduardo Paes Mr.
Rodrigo Rosa Mr.
Leandro Matieli Captain
Gregor Robertson Mr.
Gérald Tremblay Mr.
Eric Marquis Mr.
Tomas Chalupa Mr.
Vladislav Dykast Mr.
Katerina Rysova Ms.
Claes Nilas Mr.
Siim Kiisler Mr.
Priidu Ristkok Mr.
Hannu Penttila Mr.
Arab Hoballah Mr.
Yorgos Kaminis Mr.
Sutanto Soehodho Mr.
Orrada Sinurat Mr.
Jan O'Sullivan Ms.
Aidan Culhane Mr.
Aisling Glynn Ms.
Giorgio Orsoni Dr.
Antonio Armellini Dr.
Pierpaolo Campostrini Dr.
Keiichi Ozawa Mr.
Takeshi Abe Mr.
Taku Honiden Mr.
Sachio Muto Mr.
Claude Wiseler Dr.
Romain Diederich Mr.
Sara Topelson Fridm Ms.
Eduardo Rivera Pérez Mr.
Jose Ignacio Kasusky Mr.
Abdelouahed Fikrat Mr.
Nabil Benabdallah MoMr.
Henk Ovink Mr.
Carolien Gehrels Ms
Susana Villaran de la PuMs.
Rebeca Panchano PetroMs. 
Piotr Zuber Mr.
Leszek Drogosz Mr.
Hanna Gronkiewicz-W Ms.
Elzbieta Bienkowska Ms.
Andrejz Husband Mayor  Mr.
Birakane Ndiaye. Mr.
Khalifa Ababacar Sall Mr.
Lee/ MOS Lee Yi Shyan Mr.
Anders Flanking Mr.

               



Staffan Tillander Dr.
Ilmar Reepalu Mr.
Julia Janiec Ms
Guy Morin Dr.
Daniel Wiener Mr.
Erdoğan Bayraktar Mr.
Mehmet Ali  Kahraman Mr.
Mücahit Göğbulut Mr.
Jessica Bowles Ms.
Richard Leese Sir
Neill Coleman Mr.
Shelley R. Poticha Ms.
Justin Sheid Mr.
Ana Marie Argilagos Ms.
Steward Sarkozy-BanoczMr.
Amy Ann Fraenkel Ms.
Hilary French Ms
Cecilia Martinez Dr.
Shalini Vajjhula Dr.
Erika C. Poethig Ms.
Peter TRUE Mr.
Thomas Dakich Mr.
Peter Feldman Mr.
James Brooks Mr.
Derek Douglas Mr.
Stephen Jordan Mr.
Lawrence J. Gumbiner Mr.
Patrick H. Hays Mr.
Adele Simmons Ms.
Stephen Hammer Dr.
Rahm Emanuel Mr.
David Spielfogel Mr.
Eric Phillips Mr.
Tom Alexander Mr.
Marylinn Rubio Ms
George W. McCarthy Mr.
Don Chen Mr.
Michael Schmitz Mr.
Shaun Donovan Mr.
Raphael Bostic Dr.
Robert Acker Mr.
Thomas Guevara Mr.
Christopher B. Coleman Mr.
Timothy Ossowski Mr.
Karen Kornbluh Ms
Jill Schuker Ms.
Susan Fridy Ms.
Matthias Rumpf Mr.
Holly Richards Ms.
Nathalie Girouard Ms.
Adam Ostry Mr.
William Tompson Dr.
Olaf Merk Mr.
Alexis Robert Ms.
Suzanne Leprince Ms.

               



Javier Sanchez-ReazaDr.
Yasushi Yoshida Dr.
Joaquim Oliveira Martins Mr.
Betty-Ann Bryce Ms.
Rolf Alter Mr.
Tadashi Matsumoto Mr.
Caitlin Connelly Ms.
Lamia Kamal-Chaoui Ms.
Jeanette Duboys Ms.
Justin Kavanagh Mr.
Alison Benney Ms

               



Title City

Minister for Infrastructure and Transport Canberra
Advisor to the Minister for Infrastructure and Transport Canberra
Counsellor (Transport) Washington
Mayor of Melbourne Melbourne
Mayor Rio de Janeir
Special Advisor to the Mayor of Rio de Janeiro Rio de Janeir
Aide-de-camp to the Mayor Rio de Janeir
Mayor Vancouver
Mayor Montreal
Délégué Général du Québec à Chicago Chicago
Minister Prague

Prague
Prague

Permanent Secretary of State Copenhagen
Minister for Regional Affairs Tallinn
Head of Regional Development Department Tallinn
Mayor for City Planning and Real Estate Helsinki
Chief, Sustainable Consumption and Production Branch Paris 
Mayor of Athens Athens
Deputy Governor of Jakarta Jakarta
Head of Sub Division for Technical and Foreign Cooperation Jakarta
Minister for Housing and Planning Dublin
Special Advisor to the Minister for Housing and Planning Dublin
Observer Private Secretary to Jan O'Sullivan TD Dublin
Mayor Venice
International Relations Advisor Venice
Managing Director Venice
Vice-Minister for Land and Hokkaido Development Tokyo
Advisor Tokyo
Official Tokyo
First Secretary Washington
Ministre Luxembourg
Premier Conseiller du Gouvernement Luxembourg
Undersecretary of Urban and Regional Development Mexico
Presidente Municipal/ Mayor of Puebla Puebla
Director of Promotion Puebla
Directeur Aménagement du Territoire Rabat
Minister of Housing, Urbanism and Policy of the city Rabat
Deputy Director General Spatial Planning The Hague
Deputy Mayor Amsterdam
Mayor Lima
Assistant to the Mayor of Lima Lima
Director of the Department of Structural Policy Warsaw
Director of Infrastructure Department Warsaw
Mayor of Warsaw Warsaw
Minister for Regional Development Warsaw

Warsaw
Directeur de Cabinet du Maire de la Ville de Dakar Dakar
Mayor Dakar
Minister of State Singapore
State Secretary Stockholm

               



Ambassador Stockholm
Mayor Malmo

Malmo
President of the Government of Basil Basil
Chairman of the Global Energy Basil Foundation Basil
Minister of Environment and Urbanisation Ankara
General Director Ankara
Security Ankara
Head of City Policy, Manchester City Council Manchester
Leader of the Council Manchester
General Deputy Assistant Secretary of Public Affairs Washington
Director Office of Sustainable Housing and Communities Washington
Special Assistant Office for International and Philantropic Innovation Washington
Deputy Assistant Secretary Office for International and Philantropic Innovation Washington
Acting Director Office for International and Philantropic Innovation Washington
Regional Director Washington
Programme Officer Washigton
Director New York
Special Representative Washington
Deputy Assistant Secretary Washington
Public Affairs Officer Washington
Observer Attorney Indianapolis
Observer CEO and Principal New York
Observer Program Director Washington
Vice President of Civic Engagement Chicago
Executive Director Washington
Deputy Assistant Secretary Washington
Mayor North Little R
Observer Senior Executive Chicago
Observer Lecturer in Energy Planning Cambridge, M
Mayor of Chicago Chicago
Chief of Policy and Strategic Planning Chicago

Chicago
Assistant Press Secretary Chicago

Chicago
New York

Senior Program Officer New York
Executive Director Oakland
Secretary Washington
Assistant Secretary Office of Policy Development and Research Washington
ELO Assigning Officer Washington
Deputy Assistant Secretary Washington
Mayor of St Paul St Paul
Director of Member Services Washington
U.S. Ambassador to the OECD Paris 
Head of OECD Washington C
Senior Manager for Public Affairs Washington
Chief Media Officer Washington D
Public Affairs Officer Washington D
Green Growth Coordinator Paris
Senio Councellor, Public Governance and Territorial Development Policy Paris

Paris
Administrator Paris
Urban Policy Analist Paris
Staff Paris

               



Economist Paris
Head of Division Paris
Head of Division Paris
Policy Analyst Paris
Director, Public Governance and Territorial Development Policy Paris
Senior Policy Analyst Paris
Consultant Paris
Head of the Urban Development Programme Paris
Acting Communications Coordinator Paris
Communications Support Paris
Social Media Coordinator Paris
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Country Government Department/ Agency/Organization
Yes         

8 Mar

Australia Parliament House 1
Australia Parliament House 1
Australia Embassy of Australia in Washington 1
Australia City of Melbourne 1
Brazil Prefeitura do Rio 1
Brazil Prefeitura do Rio 1
Brazil Prefeitura do Rio 1
Canada City Council 1
Canada City of Montréal 1
Canada Gouvernement du Québec à Chicago 1
Czech Republic Ministry of Environment 1
Czech Republic Ministry of Environment 1
Czech Republic Ministry of Environment 1
Denmark Government of Denmark 1
Estonia Estonian Ministry of the Interior 1
Estonia Estonian Ministry of the Interior 1
Finland City of Helsinki 1
France UNEP 1
Greece
Indonesia Jakarta Capital City Government 1
Indonesia
Ireland Department of the Environment Community and local Government 1
Ireland Department of the Environment Community and local Government 1
Ireland Department of the Environment Community and local Government 1
Italy City of Venice 1
Italy City of Venice 1
Italy CORILA (Consortium for Coordination of Research Activities Concerning the    1
Japan Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 1
Japan Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 1
Japan Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 1
Japan Embassy of Japan 1
Luxembourg Ministry of Sustainable Development and Infrastructures 1
Luxembourg Gouvernement du Luxembourg 1
Mexico Ministry of Urban and Regional Development 1
Mexico City of Puebla 1
Mexico City of Puebla 1
Morocco Ministry of Housing, Urbanism and Policy of the City 1
Morocco Ministry of Housing, Urbanism and Policy of the City 1
Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and Environment 1
Netherlands City of Amsterdam 1
Peru City Council 1
Peru City Council 1
Poland Ministry of Regional Development 1
Poland City of Warsaw 1
Poland City of Warsaw 1
Poland Ministry of Regional Development 1
Poland
Senegal City Council 1
Senegal City Council 1
Singapore Ministry of Trade and Industry & Ministry of National Development 1
Sweden Ministry of Environment 1
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Sweden Permanent Mission of Sweden to the United Nations 1
Sweden City of Malmo 1
Sweden City of Malmo 1
Switzerland City Council 1
Switzerland City Council 1
Turkey Ministry of Environment and Urbanization 1
Turkey Ministry of Environment and Urbanization 1
Turkey Ministry of Environment and Urbanization 1
United Kingdom City Council 1
United Kingdom City Council 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA UNEP 1
USA UNEP 1
USA UN-Habitat 1
USA EPA 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Observer
USA Observer
USA National League of Cities 1
USA University of Chicago 1
USA Business Civic Leadership Center 1
USA US Department of State 1
USA City Council 1
USA Metropolis Strategies 1
USA MIT Department of Urban Studies and Planning 1
USA City of Chicago 1
USA City of Chicago 1
USA City of Chicago 1
USA City of Chicago 1
USA City of Chicago 1
USA Ford Foundation 1
USA Ford Foundation 1
USA ICLEI 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of Housing and Urban Development 1
USA Department of State 1
USA Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration 1
USA City of St Paul 1
USA Business Forward 1
USA US Department of State 1
USA OECD 1
USA OECD 1
USA OECD 1
USA OECD 1
France OECD 1
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

Total Yes Day 1 108
Total Yes Day 2
Total Accompagning Delegate
Total Primary Delegate
Total Observer
Total OECD
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Yes         
9 Mar

Primary 
Delegate

Accompany 
Delegate

Other 
Delegate Observer OECD Airline Arrival Date

1 1 Quantas 3/6/2012 18:15
1 1 Quantas 3/6/2012 18:15
1 1 American A3/6/2012 11:15
1 1

1 United Airli 3/8/2012 5:27
1 United Airli 3/8/2012 5:27
1 United Airli 3/8/2012 5:27

1 United Airli 3/7/2012 17:20
1

1
1 Swiss 3/6/2012 15:55

1 Swiss 3/6/2012 15:55
1 Swiss 3/6/2012 15:55

1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 18:10
1 1 SAS 3/7/2012 18:10
1 1 SAS 3/7/2012 18:10
1 1 American A 3/7/2012 20:20
1 1 3/7/2012 16:35

1 1 JAL 3/7/2012 7:45
1

1 1 Aerlingus 3/6/2012 15:30
1 1 Aerlingus 3/6/2012 15:30
1 1 Aerlingus 3/6/2012 15:30
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1 Japan Airlin 3/7/2012 7:45
1 1 Japan Airlin 3/7/2012 7:45
1 1 Japan Airlin 3/7/2012 7:45
1 1
1 1 Lufthansa 07-03-2012 18:50p
1 1 Lufthansa 07-03-2012 18:50p
1 1 American A  3/7/2012 18:35
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 19:29
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 19:29
1 1 Air France 3/7/2012 19:20
1 1 Air France 3/7/2012 19:20
1 1

1 3/7/2012 0:00
1 1
1 1
1 1 Polish Airlin  06-03-2012 19:45p
1 1 Polish Airlin  3/6/2012 19:45
1 1 Polish Airlin  3/4/2012 19:45
1 1 Polish Airlin  3/6/2012 19:45

1 Polish Airlin  3/6/2012 19:45
1 1 Air France 07-03-2012 16:30p

1 Air France 07-03-2012 16:30p
1 3/7/2012 7:55

1 1 United Airli 07-03-2012 13:11p

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



1 1
1 1 Scandinavi  3/7/2012 18:10
1 1 Scandinavi  3/7/2012 18:10
1 1 Swiss 3/7/2012 15:55
1 1 Swiss 3/7/2012 15:55
1 1 Turkish Air 3/7/2012 15:40
1 1 Turkish Air 3/7/2012 15:40
1 1 Turkish Air 3/7/2012 15:40
1 1 American A 3/7/2012 20:20
1 1 American A 3/7/2012 20:20
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 18:37
1 1
1 1
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 19:55
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1

1
1 1

1
1 1 Delta 07-03-2012 04:32p
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1 Delta 3/7/2012 18:45
1 1
1 1

1
1
1 10/7/2012

1 1
1 Delta 3/8/2012 8:36

1 1
1 1 American A 3/7/2012 14:20
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1 United Airlines
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 15:02
1 1 3/6/2012 0:00
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 15:02
1 1
1 1 Air France 3/6/2012 13:35
1 1 Delta 3/4/2012 10:40
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1 1 American A 3/6/2012 18:35
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 15:02
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 15:02
1 1
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 15:03
1 1 United Airli 3/7/2012 11:16
1 1 3/4/2012 10:40
1 1
1 1 United Airli 3/5/2012 14:40
1 1 American A 3/5/2012 14:40
1 1

92
43

35
14

21
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Arrival 
Flight # Departure Date

Departur
e Flight#

Interpreta
tion Staff

Ground 
Transportation

Lunch 
Choice Lunch

Fairmont 
Chicago

QF3013 3/9/2012 17:10 Chicken 1 1
QF3013 3/9/2012 17:10 Chicken 1 1
AA 467 3/9/2012 18:35 AA 1544 Chicken 1 1

UA 842 3/8/2012 21:30 UA 843 1 Beef 1 1
UA 842 3/8/2012 21:30 UA 843 1 Fish 1 1
UA 842 3/8/2012 21:30 UA 843 1 Fish 1 1

246 09-03-2012 8:50am 1 Vegetarian 1
Beef 1
Chicken 1

LX8 3/8/2012 18:01 UA 972 1 Beef 1 1
LX8 3/8/2012 19:10 LX9 1 Beef 1 1
LX8 3/8/2012 19:10 LX9 1 1

UA 6939 3/9/2012 22:05 1 Beef 1 1
SK 943 3/10/2012 22:05 SK 944 1 Beef 1
SK 943 3/10/2012 22:05 SK 944 1 Beef 1
AA 91 3/11/2012 17:55 AA 54 1 Beef 1

AC 0509  3/10/2012 11:30 KE 0038  1 Fish 1

JL 10K 3/10/2012 10:15 1 Beef 1 1

EI 125 3/9/2012 19:15 1 Fish 1 1
EI 125 3/9/2012 19:15 1 Fish 1 1
EI 125 3/9/2012 19:15 1 Fish 1 1

Beef 1 1
Beef 1 1
Fish 1 1

JL010 3/10/2012 12:15 JL7009 1 Beef 1
JL010 3/10/2012 12:15 JL7009 Beef 1
JL010 3/10/2012 12:15 JL7009 Beef 1

LH434 10-03-2012 21:20p  LH435 1 Fish 1 1
LH434 10-03-2012 21:20p  LH435 1 Beef 1 1

AA 594 3/10/2012 14:55 AA 687 1 Fish 1 1
UA 542 3/11/2012 18:10 UA 624 1 Beef 1
UA 542 3/11/2012 18:10 UA 624 1 Beef 1

AF 9180 3/10/2012 16:50 1 Fish 1
AF 9180 3/10/2012 16:50 1 Fish 1

Fish 1
3/10/2012 0:00 Fish 1

1 Chicken 1
1 Beef 1

LO3 3/9/2012 17:25 LO2 Chicken 1 1
LO3 3/10/2012 17:25 LO2 Beef 1 1
LO3 3/10/2012 17:25 LO2 Chicken 1 1
LO3 09-03-2012 17:25p  LO2 Chicken 1 1
LO3 3/10/2012 17:25 LO2 

  DL  5713   09-03-2012 18:29p   / DL  1863 1 Chicken 1
  DL  5713   09-03-2012 18:29p   / DL  1863 1 Fish 1 1

NH 12 09-03-2012  10:45a NH 11 1 TBC 1 1
UA28 13-03-2012 20:15pm Beef 1
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Beef 1
SK 0943 3/10/2012 22:05 1 Beef 1
SK 0943 3/10/2012 22:05 1 Beef 1

LX8 3/9/2012 19:10 LX9 1 Fish 1 1
LX8 3/10/2012 8:40 UA 674 Fish 1 1

TK 5 3/9/2012 17:15 1 1 Fish 1 1
TK 5 3/9/2012 17:15 1 1 Fish 1 1
TK 5 3/9/2012 17:15 1 Fish 1

AA91 3/11/2012 17:55 AA84 1 Fish 1 1
AA91 3/11/2012 17:55 AA84 1 Beef 1 1

Fish 1
Chicken 1
Fish 1
Fish 1
Fish 1

UA 965 3/9/2012 13:50 UA 460 1 Chicken 1
1 Beef 1

UA 1869 3/9/2012 18:15 UA 0267 1 Vegetarian 1 1
Fish 1
Fish 1
Chicken 1 1
Chicken 1 1
Beef 1

Fish 1
3405 09-03-2012 6:29pm 1 Fish 1 1

Fish 1
Fish 1
Vegetarian 1

5953 3/9/2012 19:30hwest 1814 Fish 1 1

Fish 1
Beef 1
Fish 1

3/10/2012
Fish 1

5717 3/8/2012 19:20 5752 Fish 1
Fish 1

AA 041 3/9/2012 17:09 AA 544 1 Fish 1 1
Beef 1 1
Fish 1 1
Fish 1 1
Fish 1 1

UA947 3/9/2012 18:17 1 Fish 1 1
3/10/2012 0:00 Fish 1 1

943Z 3/9/2012 18:17 1 Fish 1 1
Fish 1 1

AF 3602 3/9/2012 16:50 AF 3603 Beef 1 1
DL 0593 3/10/2012 16:50 DL 0592 Beef 1 1
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AA 0596 3/10/2012 16:55 1 Beef 1 1
UA 9430 3/11/2012 10:55 Chicken 1 1

943Z 3/9/2012 18:17 1 Chicken 1 1
Chicken 1 1

UA 9430 3/9/2012 0:00 1 Fish 1 1
UA 896 3/11/2012 10:55 UA 610 1 Beef 1 1

3/9/2012 0:00 Vegetarian 1 1
Vegetarian 1 1

UA 0041 3/10/2012 0:00 Fish 1 1
UA 0041 3/10/2012 9:45 1 1

Beef 1

101
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staffan.tillander@foreign.ministry.s
1 1 1 ilmar.reepalu@malmo.se

julia.janiec@malmo.se

daniel.wiener@
erdogan.bayraktar@csb.gov.tr
makahraman@cevresehircilik.gov

j.bowles@manchester.gov.uk
j.bowles@mJessica Bo l.hope@ma
neill.m.coleman@hud.gov
shelly.r.poticha@hud.gov
justin.e.scheid@hud.gov
anamarie.argilagos@hud.gov
steward.g.sarkozy-banoczy@hud.
amy.fraenkel@unep.org
hilary.french@unep.org
martinezc@habitatny@un.org

1 1 vajjhula.shalini@epa.gov
erika.c.poethig@hud.gov
peter.w.true@hud.gov
tdakich@dakichlaw.com
peterfeldman@rcgconsultingllc.co
brooks@nlc.org

1
1 1 1 sjordan@uschamber.com

mayor@northlittlerock.ar.gov
adelesimm Sandra Ca sandra.car

david.spielfogel@cityofchicago.org
eric.phillips@cityofchicago.org
tom.alexander@cityofchicago.org
345327@cityofchicago.org
g.mccarthy@fordfoundation.org
d.chen@fordfoundation.org

1 michael.schmitz@iclei.org
secretary.donovan@hud.gov
raphael.w.bostic@hud.gov

thomas.christopher.guevara@eda
chris.coleman@ci.stpaul.mn.us
tossowski@businessfwd.org

1 1 1 natterjh@state.gov
jill.schuker@oecd.org
susan.fridy@oecd.org

1 1 1 matthias.rumpf@oecd.org
holly.richards@oecd.org

1 1 1 nathalie.girouard@oecd.org
1 adam.ostry@oecd.org
1 1 1 william.tompson@oecd.org

olaf.merk@oecd.org
alexis.robert@oecd.org

1 1 1 suzanne.leprince@oecd.org
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(b) (6) Privacy

(b) (6) Privacy



javier.sanchez-reaza@oecd.org
1 1 yasushi.yoshida@oecd.org

joaquim.oliveira@oecd.org
betty-ann.bryce@oecd.org

1 1 rolf.alter@oecd.org
1 1 1 tadashi.matsumoto@oecd.org

1 1 1 lamia.kamal-chaoui@oecd.org
jeanette.duboys@oecd.org
justin.kavanagh@oecd.org

1 1 1 alison.benney@oecd.org

44
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Phone

DAY 2  
Morning 
session

DAY 2  
Lunch 

session
Afternoon 
Option A

Afternoon 
Option B

1 1
1 1

(1) 202 341 8683 1 1
 6139658 9825 1 1 1 1
5521 2976 9172/9114
5521 8909 3148/ Hotel Fairmont 1(800) 526 2008
5521 2976 9172
604 873 7622
(514) 872 6402
(1) 312 645 03 92 ext. 59711
(42) 0267122526/ (42) 0725755620
(42) 0267122526
(42) 0267122526
(45) 4171 7701 1 1 1
(372) 612 5049 1 1 1
(372) 612 5049 1 1 1
(358) 50331 3939
(33) 0675 72 6664

(62) 816 713 174 1 1
1 1

(353) 87 243 02 99
(353) 87 688 5172
(353) 87 268 63 53
(39) 412 7482 80 1 1 1
(39) 412 7478 23 1 1 1
(39) 412 4025 1 1 1
(81) 3 5253 8111/ 20051 1 1
(81) 3 5280 6101 1 1 1
(81) 3 5253 8111/ 32204 1 1 1
(1) 212 238 6717 1 1
(352) 247 83301
(352) 621 54 14 16
(52) 55 53 28 50 22 1 1 1
(52) 222 309 46 00 ext 7055
(52) 222 309 4600 ext. 7055
(212) 661 76 196
(212) 661 14 34 34 1 1 1 1
(31) 7045 61 491 1 1 1
(31) 20 552 2200
(51) 1 31 51300
(51) 1 994 54 1024
(44) 601 273 659 1 1
(48) 22 443 35 85 1 1 1
(48) 22 443 10 63 1 1 1
(44) 601 273 659 1 1

(221)76529 83 60 
(221)771181550

(46) 8 405 20 53

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



(1) 212 583 25 71
(46) 40 34 10 02 1 1 1
(46) 40 34 10 04/ (46) 705 97 07 47

(41) 61 205 10 10 
(90) 312 419 61 64
(90) 312 285 77 66

(44)1612341366
(44) 1612341366
(1) 202 402 74 27
(1) 202 402 60 45
(1) 202 402 23 74
(1) 202 402 54 21
(1) 202 402 57 92
(1)  202 847 1808
(1) 202 974 18 15
(1) 202 963 42 00/ (1) 917 374 41 38
(1) 202 564 2789 1 1
(1) 202 402 5613
(1) 202 821 9125
(1) 317 966 49 67
(1) 646 383 4666
(1) 202 626 3163 
(1) 773 702 6815
(1) 202 463 3133 1 1 1 1

(1) 501 340 5301
(1) 312 332 8161
(1) 917 499 3463

(1) 312 744 2818
(1) 312 744 27 67
(1) 312 744 33 66
(1) 312 744 7092
(1) 212 573 4778
(1) 212 573 5092
(1) 510 844 0699 ext 312 1 1 1
(1) 202 402 64 57
(1) 202 708 1600
(1) 619 992 8178 
(1) 202 482 5891
(1) 651 266 8535 1 1 1
(1) 970 219 6412 1 1 1 1
(33) 145 24 74 14 1 1
(1) 202 822 38 66 1 1
(1) 202 822 38 69 1 1
(1) 202 822 3865 1 1 1
(1) 202 255 7216 1 1
(33)145 24 8482 1 1 1 1
(33) 6 27 67 22 14 1 1 1
(33) 145 24 15 76 1 1
(33) 145 24 16 60
(33) 145 24 83 19
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(33) 145 24 76 94 1 1 1
(33) 145 24 88 53
(33) 145 24 15 38
(33) 145 24 14 10 1 1
(33) 145 24 93 45 1 1 1
(33) 145 24 15 90
(33) 145 24 16 73
(33) 145 24 76 27
(33) 0681 588088
(33) 145 24 80 24 1 1 1

41 14 16
41
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Country Name

Australia Anthony Albanese
Robert Doyle

Bolivia
Jorge Quiroga

Brazil 
Eduardo Paes

Canada
Kim Campbell
Gregor Robertson
Gerald Tremblay

Colombia
Elena Uribe Botero 

Czech Republic 
Tomas Chalupa

Denmark 
Claes Nilas (Deputy Minister)

Estonia
Siim Valmar Kiiser

Finland
Hannu Penttilä

Greece
Yorgos Kaminis

Indonesia
Sutanto Soehodho

Ireland
Jan O’Sullivan, TD

Italy
Giorgio Orsoni

Japan
Keiichi OZAWA (Vice Minister)

Luxembourg
Claude Wiseler

Mexico
Sara Topelson
Eduardo Rivera Pérez

Morocco
Nabil Benabdellah
Mohamed Sajid

Peru
Susan Villaran

Poland
Elzbieta Bieńkowska
Hanna Gronkiewicz-Waltz

Russian Federation 
Andrei Vladimirovich Sharonov

Senegal
Khalifa Ababacar Sall

Singapore
Lee Yi Shyan 

Sweden
Anders Flanking
Ilmar Reepalu

Switzerland
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Guy Morin
The Netherlands

Carolien Gehrels
Ruud Lubbers

Turkey
Erdoğan Bayraktar

United Kingdom
Sir Richard Leese

United States
Michael Bloomberg
Christopher Coleman
Shaun Donovan
Rahm Emanuel
Patrick Henry Hays
Karen Kornbluh
Reta Jo Lewis

UN HABITAT
Cecilia Martinez

UNEP
Amy Fraenkel

World Bank
Abha Joshi-Ghani

Total (by category)
Total confirmed (mixed)
Total high interest (mixed)
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Title/Ministry Status Mayor

Leader of the House, Minister for Infrastructure and Transport Confirmed
Mayor of Melbourne Confirmed 1

Former President, Club of Madrid Confirmed

Mayor of Rio Confirmed 1

Former Prime Minister Confirmed
Mayor of Vancouver Confirmed 1
Mayor of Montreal Confirmed 1

Ministry of the Environment, Housing and Territorial Development Confirmed

Ministry of Environment Confirmed

Permanent Secretary of State Confirmed

Minister for Regional Affairs Confirmed

Mayor for City Planning and Real Estate Confirmed 1

Mayor of Athens Confirmed 1

Deputy Governor of Jakarta Confirmed 1

Minister for Housing and Planning Confirmed

Mayor of Venice Confirmed 1

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism Confirmed

Minister of Sustainable Development and Infrastructures Confirmed

Undersecretary of Urban and Regional Development Confirmed
Mayor of Puebla Confirmed 1

Ministry of Housing, Urbanism and Spatial Planning  Confirmed
Mayor of Casablanca Confirmed 1

Mayor of Lima Confirmed 1

Minister of Regional Development Confirmed
Mayor of Warsaw Confirmed 1

Deputy Mayor of Moscow Confirmed 1

Mayor of Dakar Confirmed 1

Minister of State, Ministry of Trade and Industry, Ministry of National Development Confirmed

State Secretary Confirmed
Mayor of Malmo Confirmed 1
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Mayor of Basel Confirmed 1

Deputy Mayor of Amsterdam Confirmed 1
Former Prime Minister, Club of Madrid Confirmed

Ministry of Environment Confirmed

Leader of the Council Confirmed 1

Mayor of New York Confirmed 1
Mayor of Saint Paul Confirmed 1
Secretary Housing and Urban Development Confirmed
Mayor of Chicago Confirmed 1
Mayor of North Little Rock Confirmed 1
U.S. Ambassador to the OECD Confirmed
Special Representative for Global Intergovermental Affairs Confirmed

Director, UNHABITAT Office (New York) Confirmed

Director and Regional Director, UNEP Regional Office for North America Confirmed

Manager, Finance, Economics and Urban Department Confirmed

Mayors
22
41

0
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Ministers High interest IGO Club of Madrid C40 C40 Interest

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



1

1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1

Ministers High interest IGO Club C40 C40 interested Total Confirmed
16 0 3 3 8 2 44
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01268-EPA-1674

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

04/05/2012 03:26 PM

To Lawrence Elworth, Jim Jones

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Daily Reading File: April 4, 2012

see first article...

----- Forwarded by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US on 04/05/2012 03:25 PM -----

From: EPAExecSec
To: Aaron Dickerson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bicky 

Corman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob 
Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Eric 
Wachter/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gladys Stroman/DC/USEPA/US, Heidi Ellis/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, 
Jose Lozano/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Laura Vaught/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael 
Goo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sarah Pallone/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Stephanie Washington/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Christopher 
Busch/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Veronica Burley/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Elizabeth 
Ashwell/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, briefings@EPA

Date: 04/04/2012 04:32 PM
Subject: Daily Reading File: April 4, 2012
Sent by:

Daily Reading File.4.4.12.pdfDaily Reading File.4.4.12.pdf
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mercury.

"I believe that we can do it smartly, that we will do it in partnership and that we will do it in a 
way that gives a clear road map for investors and for regulators and for ratepayers," Jackson 
said.

EPA will propose a replacement for the Clean Air Interstate Rule in April, Jackson said, to 
address pollution that crosses state lines.

President George W. Bush's cap-and-trade program was designed to cut sulfur dioxide and 
nitrogen oxide in the eastern United States. But CAIR was thrown out by a federal appeals court 
in 2008. The court temporarily reinstated the rule in December 2008 to give EPA time to craft a 
replacement. Members of the Senate, meanwhile, are pushing a legislative fix for the CAIR rule 
(E&ENews PM , Feb. 4).

"Later this year, we'll propose a new utility MACT standard," Jackson added. EPA is facing a 
court deadline to require plant-specific maximum achievable control technology for mercury and 
other hazardous air pollutants at power plants by November 2011 (Greenwire , Oct. 23, 2009).

"Working together, we'll set a strong foundation for achieving the reductions that a new MACT 
and new CAIR rules will require," Jackson said.

Jackson said that although challenges and disagreements will arise during the development of 
new standards, "the benefits of us getting this right are absolutely unprecedented."

Copyright 2010 E&E Publishing. All Rights Reserved.

For more news on energy and the environment, visit www.greenwire.com.
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01268-EPA-1915

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

01/31/2009 09:11 PM

To "David McIntosh"

cc

bcc

Subject EPA Points of Contact

See what you think of the following...

------

Carol, Nancy, and John,

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

Lisa Jackson
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01268-EPA-1946

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

02/08/2009 03:40 PM

To Robert Goulding

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Call schedule for tomorrow

All good. Tx. 
Robert Goulding

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Robert Goulding
    Sent: 02/08/2009 03:27 PM EST
    To: Richard Windsor
    Subject: Call schedule for tomorrow
08:45 AM-09:00 AM Daily Briefing

I asked staff to assemble to coordinate - if you are able to call into the main #. 
-------------------------------
09:00 AM-09:50 AM Lisa and Dave
 
I told dave and lisa to stay in your office after 845 for this to be done by phone. 
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-10:30 AM Call with Carol Browner 
Ct: Kate Brandt 

Staff:  Dave Mc & Lisa H
The Administrator's office will connect with Carol Browner by phone at 

, access code , pin 
 Location: Your Office (3000 ARN)

Dave and Lisa will call in after hanging up with you. You should use the call in info. 

-------------------------------
03:15 PM-04:00 PM OCFO Budget Decision Briefing
Ct: Dan Gerasimowicz 
  Baylson/Terris/Bloom/Smith/Froehlich
 Location: Your Office (3000 ARN)

I will have them assemble at 315 for you to call in. 
-------------------------------
04:30 PM-04:45 PM Call Karen Carter Peterson
contact:  Karen,  (c)  
 
Easily done from nj if u still want to do it. 
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01268-EPA-2000

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

02/18/2009 06:52 PM

To Allyn Brooks-LaSure

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Broder story is out.

 That said, as I'm often told, headline writers 
do as they please. 

Allyn Brooks-LaSure

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Allyn Brooks-LaSure
    Sent: 02/18/2009 06:46 PM EST
    To: Richard Windsor
    Subject: Broder story is out.

 Although, headline does say more than you said. I'm reaching out to Broder to 
slightly dial back.

EPA to Regulate Greenhouse Gases 
By JOHN M. BRODER

WASHINGTON - The Environmental Protection Agency is expected for the first time to 
regulate carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases that scientists blame for the warming of the 
planet, according to top Obama administration officials.

The decision, which likely would play out in stages over a period of months, would have a 
profound impact on transportation, building standards, manufacturing costs and how utilities 
generate power. It could accelerate the progress of energy and climate change legislation in 
Congress and form a basis for the United States’ negotiating position at United Nations climate 
talks set for December in Copenhagen.

The E.P.A. is under order from the Supreme Court to make a determination whether carbon 
dioxide is a pollutant that endangers public health and safety, an order that the Bush 
administration essentially ignored despite a near-unanimous belief among E.P.A. experts that the 
research points inexorably to such a finding.

Lisa P. Jackson, the new E.P.A. administrator, said in an interview that she has asked her staff to 
review the latest scientific evidence and prepare the documentation for a so-called endangerment 
finding, although she said she had not made a final decision to issue one. But she pointedly noted 
that the second anniversary of the Supreme Court decision, in Massachusetts v. E.P.A., is April 
2. “We here know how momentous that decision could be,” she said. “We have to lay out a road 
map.”

She took a first step on Tuesday when she said the agency would reconsider a Bush 
administration decision not to regulate carbon dioxide emissions from new coal-burning power 
plants. In announcing the reversal, Ms. Jackson said that the action would not be “the final 
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word” from the E.P.A. on the regulation of carbon dioxide emissions.

The White House has signaled that it fully supports Ms. Jackson’s approach, deferring to her to 
discuss the administration’s response to the Supreme Court case. Benjamin LaBolt, a White 
House spokesman, also pointed to statements on the subject during the presidential campaign by 
Heather Zichal, a top adviser on environmental and energy issues.

Ms. Zichal, who is now deputy to Carol Browner, the White House coordinator for climate and 
energy policy, said last fall that the Bush White House had prevented the E.P.A. from making 
the endangerment finding “consistent with its obligations under the recent Supreme Court 
decision.” She said that while Mr. Obama supported Congressional action on climate change, he 
was also committed to using the regulatory authority of the executive branch to reduce global 
warming emissions.

If the E.P.A. determines that carbon dioxide is a dangerous pollutant to be regulated under the 
Clean Air Act, it would set off one of the most extensive regulatory rule-makings in history. Ms. 
Jackson knows that she would be stepping into a minefield of Congressional and industry 
opposition and she said that she is trying to craft a program that would allay these worries.

“We are poised to be specific on what we regulate and on what schedule,” she said. “We don’t 
want people to spin that into a doomsday scenario.” 

Even some who favor an aggressive approach to climate change are wary of the E.P.A. asserting 
exclusive authority over carbon emissions. They say that the Clean Air Act, now more than 40 
years old, was not intendedto regulate ubiquitous substances like carbon dioxide. They also 
believe that a broader approach that addresses all aspects of the economy and is fully debated in 
Congress would better than a regulatory action that could easily drag through the courts for 
years.

The finding and the proposed regulations would be issued in sequence, with ample opportunity 
for public comment and not in a sudden burst of regulatory muscle-flexing, Ms. Jackson said. 
The regulations would work in concert with any legislation and not supplant it, she added. 

“What we are likely to see is an interplay of authorities, some new, some existing,” she said.

That is not likely to assuage critics, including many Democrats from states dependent on 
coal-generated electricity and manufacturing jobs, where such regulation could significantly 
increase costs. Representative John D. Dingell Jr., the Michigan Democrat who has long 
championed the interests of the American auto industry, said that regulation of carbon dioxide 
emissions by the E.P.A. would set off a “glorious mess” that would resonate throughout the 
economy.

Senator John Barrasso, Republican of Wyoming, warned Ms. Jackson during her January 
confirmation hearing that she should not undercut Congress’s authority by using the E.P.A.’s 
regulatory power to address global warming. He called the use of the Clean Air Act to regulate 
carbon “a disaster waiting to happen.”

               



Many environmental advocates said the E.P.A.’s action is long overdue. But they see the 
measure, they said, as a stopgap until Congress passes comprehensive climate change legislation.

"It’s politically necessary, scientifically necessary and legally necessary," said David 
Bookbinder, chief climate counsel at the Sierra Club, one of the plaintiffs in the Supreme Court 
case. But he said that Congressional action is preferable to E.P.A. acting on its own. "We are 
loudly advocating for tailor-made legislation as the best means of addressing carbon emissions. 
Trying to address climate change via a series of rulemakings from E.P.A. is a distant second 
best."

               





01268-EPA-2020

Lisa 
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US 

02/22/2009 06:54 PM

To Richard Windsor, "David McIntosh", "Lisa Heinzerling", "Bob 
Sussman"

cc "Allyn Brooks-Lasure"

bcc

Subject Re: 2nd UPDATE:US Climate Czar: CO2 Regulation Ruling 
To Come Soon

My first thought is  
 
 

 
 

Richard Windsor

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Richard Windsor
    Sent: 02/22/2009 06:20 PM EST
    To: "David McIntosh" <mcintosh.david@epa.gov>; "Lisa Heinzerling" 
<heinzerling.lisa@epa.gov>; "Bob Sussman" <sussman.bob@epa.gov>
    Cc: "Allyn Brooks-Lasure" <Brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov>
    Subject: 2nd UPDATE:US Climate Czar: CO2 Regulation Ruling To Come Soon

...  See below. Thoughts?

http://money.cnn.com/news/newsfeeds/articles/djf500/200902221138DOWJONESDJONLINE000312_FO
RTUNE5.htm
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01268-EPA-2022

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

02/23/2009 09:34 AM

To "Robert Goulding", "Eric Wachter", "Craig Hooks"

cc "David McIntosh", "Lisa Heinzerling", "Ray Spears"

bcc

Subject 2 pm mtg with Pres Obama

Rob-

Please re-confirm the topic of the 2 pm mtg with both Chris Lu's office and with Carol's office separately. 

 
 

 
. Thx, Lisa
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01268-EPA-2024

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

02/23/2009 09:58 AM

To Robert Goulding

cc Craig Hooks, "Ray Spears", "Eric Wachter"

bcc

Subject Re: 2 pm mtg with Pres Obama

 
. That way we are uber prepared. Tx. 

Robert Goulding

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Robert Goulding
    Sent: 02/23/2009 09:44 AM EST
    To: Richard Windsor
    Cc: "Robert Goulding" <goulding.robert@epa.gov>; "Lisa Heinzerling" 
<heinzerling.lisa@epa.gov>; Craig Hooks; "David McIntosh" 
<mcintosh.david@epa.gov>; "Ray Spears" <spears.ray@epa.gov>; "Eric Wachter" 
<wachter.eric@epa.gov>
    Subject: Re: 2 pm mtg with Pres Obama

 
 

.  

Robert Goulding
Director of Operations
US EPA - Office of the Administrator
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20004
(p) 202-564-4700
(f) 202-501-1450

*Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Richard Windsor 02/23/2009 09:33:54 AMRob- Please re-confirm the topic of th...

From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Robert Goulding" <goulding.robert@epa.gov>, "Eric Wachter" <wachter.eric@epa.gov>, "Craig 

Hooks" <Hooks.Craig@epamail.epa.gov>
Cc: "David McIntosh" <mcintosh.david@epa.gov>, "Lisa Heinzerling" <heinzerling.lisa@epa.gov>, "Ray 

Spears" <spears.ray@epa.gov>
Date: 02/23/2009 09:33 AM
Subject: 2 pm mtg with Pres Obama

Rob-

Please re-confirm the topic of the 2 pm mtg with both Chris Lu's office and with Carol's office separately. 

 
 

 
 Thx, Lisa
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01268-EPA-2032

Lisa 
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US 

02/23/2009 01:33 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc "Allyn Brooks-Lasure", "Scott Fulton", "Lisa Heinzerling", 
"David McIntosh"

bcc

Subject Re: Browner ok'd the memo from me and LaHood to our 
staffs

The memo will go out to OTAQ at 2:30 today. 

I've let DOT know this is our timing.

DOT press office should be in touch with Allyn. DOT's chief of staff contacted their press office about this.

Final memo, in pdf, attached for anyone who's interested.

Richard Windsor 02/23/2009 09:25:48 AMI'd like to get it out today before the M...

From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Lisa Heinzerling" <heinzerling.lisa@epa.gov>
Cc: "David McIntosh" <mcintosh.david@epa.gov>, "Allyn Brooks-Lasure" 

<Brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov>, "Scott Fulton" <Fulton.Scott@epamail.epa.gov>
Date: 02/23/2009 09:25 AM
Subject: Browner ok'd the memo from me and LaHood to our staffs

 

Allyn -  
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MEMORANDUM 
 
SUBJECT: Coordination of EPA and DOT Efforts on Vehicle Standards 
 
FROM: Lisa P. Jackson, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency 
  Ray LaHood, Secretary, Department of Transportation   
 
TO:  Office of Transportation and Air Quality, Environmental Protection Agency 
  National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Department of Transportation 
 

Climate change and energy security are two of the most pressing problems facing our nation.  
Both the Department of Transportation (DOT) and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) are 
moving forward to develop programs to address these issues.  In response to President Obama’s January 
26, 2009 Presidential Memorandum, the Department of Transportation (DOT) is comprehensively 
reviewing how it sets Corporate Average Fuel Economy (CAFE) standards, and will apply the results of 
this review in a CAFE rulemaking for 2012 and later model year vehicles.  In addition, EPA is moving 
forward on its response to the Supreme Court's decision in Massachusetts v. Environmental Protection 
Agency, 549 U.S. 497 (2007), by both making a formal finding as to whether greenhouse gases endanger 
public health or welfare within the meaning of the Clean Air Act and beginning the process for issuing 
standards for greenhouse gas emissions from motor vehicles in the event of a finding of endangerment. 

Each agency operates under different statutory authorities and has different responsibilities, with 
the Clean Air Act aimed at protecting public health and welfare and the Energy Policy and Conservation 
Act aimed at promoting energy security by conserving the use of transportation fuel, taking safety into 
consideration.  It will serve our country best if our agencies work together to ensure that our respective 
programs are based on the best scientific, technical, and economic information available, and are 
developed in close coordination with our stakeholders, including the states and the vehicle manufacturers.  
Each of our programs should be crafted with the goal of creating the maximum incentives for innovation, 
providing flexibility to the regulated parties, and meeting our respective goals of reducing our dependence 
on fossil fuels and protecting public health and welfare by reducing harmful emissions from the 
transportation sector. 

 We hereby direct our respective staffs to immediately begin the important process of sharing 
information on the complex technical, scientific, and economic issues that will be integral to the two 
rulemakings. Our goal is to ensure that manufacturers producing a single national fleet of vehicles can 
meet the requirements of both programs. We recognize that we need to act quickly and that industry needs 
regulatory certainty to make the important investment decisions that are called for to bring the new 
generation of vehicles to the marketplace.  Therefore we each expect to issue proposed rules addressing 
passenger cars, light trucks and medium duty passenger vehicles by August 2009, with final rules issued 
by April 2010.  

We are confident that the federal programs that result will put the nation on the right path to 
addressing the very important problems we face on climate change and energy security.   We will 
dedicate our leadership and resources to ensuring that these goals are met.  We intend to stay personally 
involved and monitor the progress of this effort. 

               



01268-EPA-2034

Lisa 
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US 

02/23/2009 03:55 PM

To Richard Windsor, Eric Wachter

cc

bcc

Subject EPA/DOT memo -- final -- attached

               



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

               









Date: 03/05/2009 11:50 AM
Subject: Re: Enviro Feedback per INSIDE EPA

Yea I saw it. Inside EPA must write these articles. Its all they've  got right now.  
  Lj

Bob Sussman

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Bob Sussman
    Sent: 03/05/2009 11:37 AM EST
    To: Richard Windsor; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; David Cohen; Craig Hooks; Lisa 
Heinzerling; David McIntosh; Scott Fulton
    Subject: Enviro Feedback per INSIDE EPA

Obama Delaying 'Hard Choices' On Many Of 
Environmentalists' Priorities

President Obama is unlikely to swiftly make “hard choices” on key energy 
and environmental issues favored by environmentalists, despite many 
groups strongly pushing the new administration to show early and strong 
support for their priorities. 

In recent weeks, activists have pushed the new administration to 
embrace their positions on a wide range of topics, including reforming 
toxics law, aggressive climate change controls, bills to clarify the scope of 
the Clean Water Act, abolishing cost-benefit analysis and opposing 
Canadian tar sands oil development. But the administration is in a “hard 
core examination mode” and “moving pretty cautiously,” one 
environmentalist says. 

An industry source says “we’ve learned a lot” from the first five weeks of 
the new administration -- including signals that the Obama EPA will 
reverse the Bush administration’s opposition to climate change 
regulations -- but that the “hard decisions” regarding which 
environmental efforts to prioritize are yet to come. 

Environmentalists and industry sources agree that while the Obama 
administration appears to be saying “all the right things” to activist 
groups on some of their top priorities, the extent of Obama’s willingness 
to swiftly develop policies on those issues remains to be seen. 
Complicating matters is the state of the economy, as well as a number of 
other non-environmental administration priorities, primarily health care 
reform. 

An EPA spokesman says the “remarkable” amount the agency has done 
in only a few weeks with a “skeletal political staff” is a testament to EPA 
Administrator Lisa Jackson’s “sense of urgency.” The spokesman also 
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says transparency, science and the rule of law will guide Jackson’s 
decisions and that it’s important not to “prejudge” decisions to ensure a 
fair and impartial process. The spokesman adds that environmentalists 
have praised recent actions by the agency. 

And other activists point to recent developments as evidence of the new 
administration’s clear direction on environmental issues, including the 
stimulus law that provides more than $7 billion for EPA programs and 
even more for renewable energy projects, and the agency’s recent 
announcements that it will review Bush administration decisions on 
national air standards, and a policy blocking carbon dioxide (CO2) limits 
in air permits. 

Still, on a wide-ranging set of issues, environmentalists have pressed the 
Obama administration for further action, but to date have had little 
feedback from the administration on a number of key issues. Efforts 
include trying to win EPA support for a bill to clarify the scope of the 
Clean Water Act. 

However, Jackson recently told reporters, “I don’t have a position” on the 
merits of the bill, the Clean Water Restoration Act, and in written 
responses to questions from Senate environment committee members 
following her Jan. 14 confirmation hearing said the issue was 
“complicated.” 

Environmentalists are also urging Jackson to embrace pending legislation 
from Sen. Frank Lautenberg (D-NJ) to reform the Toxic Substances 
Control Act. Jackson stopped short of endorsing the legislation during her 
Jan. 14 confirmation hearing. In written questions, Lautenberg asked if 
Jackson supports requiring chemicals to be tested for safety before 
coming to market -- a key component of his bill. Jackson said she would 
work with Congress, EPA and the White House “to determine the best 
approach.” 

In recent weeks, activists have also pushed Obama to take a strong 
position opposing the development of oil from Canadian tar sands and 
are urging EPA to use its Clean Air Act permitting authority to place new 
limits on oil refineries’ ability to process heavy crude. EPA has said little 
on the issue, though Obama does appear open to finding ways to make 
oil from tar sands “clean” given the long-running concerns about the oil 
development’s adverse environmental impacts, according to recent 
statements he made. 

Meanwhile, a group of legal scholars that favor strict regulation is urging 

               



the Obama administration to drop the use of cost-benefit methods when 
reviewing EPA and other agencies’ regulations. The likelihood that Obama 
will nominate Cass Sunstein -- a strong proponent of cost-benefit 
analysis -- already drew a “collective groan” from activists opposed to 
such regulatory reviews. 

The scholars want the Obama administration to adopt an alternative 
review method known as pragmatic regulatory impact analysis that 
assesses rules based on their adherence to statutory risk priorities rather 
than economic factors, though the White House is yet to respond to their 
call. 

“What’s interesting,” the first environmentalist says, “is that the Obama 
administration has laid out a set of markers but acted on precious few of 
them,” adding, “that’s not a criticism, it’s reality.” Both the 
environmentalist and the industry source compare the current situation 
to the early Clinton administration, in which the then-president signaled 
strongly on environmental issues but was forced to prioritize. 

However, another environmentalist says, “I think anybody that is 
criticizing [the administration] right now is pretty silly.” Indeed, major 
environmental groups including the Sierra Club have welcomed a number 
of recent announcements from the Obama EPA on climate change. 

For example, Jackson has announced a review of the Bush 
administration’s denial of California’s Clean Air Act waiver that would 
have allowed the state to set first-time CO2 limits for automobiles. She 
also granted environmentalists’ petition to review a policy from former 
Bush EPA Administrator Stephen Johnson that blocks the consideration of 
CO2 limits in air permits for power plants. 

The Obama administration is also asking to enter settlement talks with 
environmentalists and states that sued the Bush EPA over a rule 
changing Toxic Release Inventory reporting requirements. At the time 
the rule was issued, critics said the changes weakened requirements for 
companies to report their toxic emissions. 

Jackson has also said she is open to reviewing the Bush EPA’s changes to 
the agency’s national ambient air quality standards for ozone and fine 
particulate matter (PM2.5). EPA must conduct a new review of the PM2.5 
standard after an appellate court recently remanded it to the agency. 

Environmentalists also point to recent developments in Congress as a 
clear signal of the Obama administration’s position on energy and 

               



environmental issues that the activists say is similar to their agenda. 

For example, Obama in his Feb. 24 speech to Congress Obama asked 
lawmakers “to send me legislation that places a market-based cap on 
carbon pollution and drives the production of more renewable energy in 
America” and reiterated his commitment to spend $150 billion over ten 
years on clean energy research. 

Environmentalists also welcome the economic stimulus law Obama 
signed Feb. 17 which provides $7.22 billion for EPA programs and many 
more billions for renewable energy projects. 

Another activist opposed to Canadian tar sands oil development also 
praises remarks Obama made following his recent visit to Canada. On the 
trip Obama did not address tar sands directly, but did say, “increasingly 
we have to take into account the issue of climate change and greenhouse 
gases.” 

Canadian Prime Minister Stephen Harper has since indicated a willingness 
to consider environmental and labor protections in the North American 
Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) if he and Obama can avoid “opening the 
whole NAFTA and unraveling what is a very complex agreement.” 

The industry source says Obama is “saying all the right things” on “80 
percent of what environmentalists want, but the other 20 percent they’re 
pressing him on, they are so out of their minds on those even Obama 
won’t do it.” The source cites in particular environmentalists’ efforts to 
abolish cost-benefit analysis from the regulatory process, which the 
source says is the “stupidest approach” to the issue. 

Environmentalists and the Obama administration “can’t get everything 
they want because the lights would literally go out -- we wouldn’t have 
enough power,” the source says, reiterating long-running claims by some 
industry officials that aggressive environmental regulation could harm 
the economy. 

Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
US Environmental Protection Agency

               





Richard Windsor 03/05/2009 11:50:16 AMYea I saw it. Inside EPA must write th...

From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David 

Cohen/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Craig Hooks/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa 
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Scott 
Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

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
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To David Cohen

cc

bcc

Subject Re: assume u've seen

yup -  - my opinion 

David Cohen 03/23/2009 02:09:18 PMEPA: Global Warming Threatens Public...

From: David Cohen/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 03/23/2009 02:09 PM
Subject: assume u've seen

EPA: Global Warming Threatens Public Health, Welf
By Juliet Eilperin
Washington Post Staff Writer 
Monday, March 23, 2009; 12:18 PM 

The Environmental Protection Agency sent a proposal to the White House F
warming is endangering the public's health and welfare, according to severa
have far-reaching implications for the nation's economy and environment. 

The proposal -- which comes in response to a 2007 Supreme Court decision
whether carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases should be regulated un
could lay the groundwork for nationwide measures to limit such emissions.
administration's landmark environmental decisions: In July 2008 then-EPA
Johnson rejected his scientific and technical staff's recommendation and an
seek months of further public comment on the threat posed by global warm

"This is historic news," said Frank O'Donnell, who heads the public watchd
"It will set the stage for the first-ever national limits on global warming pol
help light a fire under Congress to get moving." 

But business groups decried the move as an economic disaster. 
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"By moving forward with the endangerment finding on greenhouse gases, E
set of decisions that may have far-reaching unintended consequences," said
of environment, technology and regulatory affairs at the U.S. Chamber of C
once the finding is made, no matter how limited, some environmental group
applied to all aspects of the Clean Air Act. 

"This will mean that all infrastructure projects, including those under the pr
will be subject to environmental review for greenhouse gases. Since not on
subjected to that review, it is possible that the projects under the stimulus in
be devastating to the economy." 

In December 2007 EPA submitted a written recommendation to the White H
administration to allow EPA to state officially that global warming is a thre
senior White House officials refused to open the document and urged Johns
such a finding would trigger sweeping regulatory requirements under the 4
EPA analysis had found the move would cost utilities, automakers and othe
also bringing benefits to other economic sectors. 

EPA officials could not be reached immediately today for comment on the 

Several congressional Democrats had urged EPA administrator Lisa P. Jack
endangerment finding on the grounds that it was scientifically warranted an
to enact a national cap on greenhouse gases. Unlike former President Georg
Obama backs such mandatory limits. 

On Thursday Sen. Barbara Boxer (D-Calif.), who chairs the Environment a
Committee, said, "There is no question that the law and the facts require an
it should happen without further delay, and I believe it will." 
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04/11/2009 06:47 PM

To "M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure"

cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure, David McIntosh, Richard Windsor

bcc

Subject Re: WashPost Article

 
 

Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
US Environmental Protection Agency

"M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure" 04/11/2009 11:07:07 AM  Future Grows More Hazy F...

From: "M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure" <mabl@brooks-lasure.com>
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David 

McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 04/11/2009 11:07 AM
Subject: WashPost Article

 Future Grows More Hazy For Mountaintop Mining
EPA's Fluctuating Messages Concern W.Va. Residents
By David A. Fahrenthold
Washington Post Staff Writer
Saturday, April 11, 2009; B01 
ETHEL, W.Va. -- In one of the deepest, steepest corners of Appalachia, where the most 
important industry is shearing mountains down to flat-top stumps, everybody wants the same 
answer.
What did Washington just do?
About two weeks ago, the Environmental Protection Agency seemed poised to crack down on 
the "mountaintop" coal mines that are common in this region, which industry officials say would 
threaten thousands of jobs. The EPA said it had "significant concerns" about the mines -- in 
which peaks are legally blasted off to get at coal seams inside -- because neighboring streams are 
buried under displaced rock.
But later that day, the EPA suddenly seemed to play down its own worries, saying it thought the 
bulk of the projects would "not raise environmental concerns."
The episode has been seen as an early unsteady attempt by a White House with environmental 
ambitions to confront one of its most vexing problems: polluting, carbon-heavy, economically 
vital coal.
This week, EPA Administrator Lisa P. Jackson -- making her first public comments about the 
letters -- said her agency did not intend to send a mixed message. She said that the EPA was not 
trying to stop all mountaintop removal but that it "is going to do its job" in checking 150 to 200 
projects for environmental impact.
"This was not about making any kind of value judgment on a practice of mining," Jackson said in 
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an interview. "This is about science. And what the law tells us to do is review these permits."
But here in southern West Virginia, the EPA's moves have left a powerful sense of uncertainty 
about the future of mountaintop mining. People also see this issue as a microcosm of the nation's 
ambivalence about coal.
"We don't have a clue" what the federal government is planning, said Roger Horton, a truck 
driver at a West Virginia mine who heads the group Citizens for Coal. "We want clarity. To do 
this, to me, is inhumane."
As Washington has become more focused on climate change, coal has become something like 
the new tobacco: publicly reviled, at least by some, but still deeply embedded in the economy. 
Coal produces dirty water when it is mined and greenhouse gases when it is burned, but it also 
accounts for about half of U.S. electric power, and coal mining provides about 82,000 jobs.
What happens here, in the heart of mountaintop-mining country, might be considered coal's 
unfiltered version.
"You know 'Almost heaven, West Virginia'? Well, now it's 'Almost level, West Virginia,' " said 
Teresa Perdue, 50, a resident of Ashford, W.Va., who has spoken out against mountaintop 
removal. Perdue was looking down at a vista that once included a rounded mountain and a 
valley, Bull Creek Hollow.
But the peak was blasted and scooped away by heavy machinery to get at thin seams of coal near 
the surface. Excess rock was dumped into the valley. The resulting landscape was flatter and 
browner, with plenty of bare rock.
"Who said it's okay to bury streams, it's okay to cut the tops off mountains to get coal?" Perdue 
said. She still takes senior photos for local high-schoolers there, but now she has to crop the 
photos tighter: The background has an unnatural amount of sky, at least for West Virginia.
Some environmentalists think the science is overwhelming that mountaintop mining is harmful. 
Pro-coal people think the economy trumps everything: "There's nothing to replace [coal] right 
now," said Jim Taylor, a 73-year-old with long, white George Jones sideburns who manages a 
hydraulic and machine repair shop in Logan, W.Va.
Sitting in front of a former service station in Blair, W.Va., Carlos Gore, 57, a mountaintop 
mining opponent, said previous experience shows that mining companies usually win: "They 
take the rules, and they bend it and twist it like a pig's tail."
Mountaintop mining is also called "mountaintop removal," although in most cases, rock is piled 
up to re-create the mountain's contours and replanted with grass and trees. The practice is 
centered in eastern Kentucky and southern West Virginia, although there are some mines in 
Tennessee, southeast Ohio and southwest Virginia. At the EPA's last count, in 2001, the mines' 
"valley fills" had buried 724 miles of stream valleys, about 1.2 percent of the region's total.
The industry says the mines produce about 10 percent of the country's coal. Last year, a 
Washington Post analysis found that the area's coal-burning power plants purchased 32 percent 
of their fuel from surface mines in this region, which often involve mountaintop mining.
Lately, mountaintop mining's opponents had been on a losing streak. In December, the Bush 
administration approved a rule that environmentalists said would make it easier to dump waste 
rock near streams. And in February, a U.S. appeals court rejected environmental groups' 
challenges to certain mining permits.
Then, on March 24, EPA officials released two letters that had been sent to the U.S. Army Corps 
of Engineers, which handles permits for valley fills. The letters said that two mines -- one here 
near Ethel and the other in Pike County, Ky. -- could harm aquatic life in the buried valleys and 
downstream. It sent three more letters this week, expressing concerns about valley fills at a mine 

               



in southwest Virginia and two in West Virginia.
To the coal-industry, it looked like a torpedo, aimed at mountaintop mining.
"EPA: End Production in America," said Chris Hamilton, a vice president at the West Virginia 
Coal Association. He said it is wrong that in a worldwide economic crisis, "here we're almost 
trying to find a way to force these, you know, mining jobs to go elsewhere."
In her interview with The Post, Jackson said that the EPA had just begun to review these permit 
applications and that although "the sense right now is that the vast majority of them are not 
significant" concerns, she could not predict the final outcome. She said that the White House 
Council on Environmental Quality has convened officials from the EPA, the Army Corps of 
Engineers and other federal agencies to talk about the future of mountaintop mining more 
generally.
In Logan County, W.Va., County Commission President Art Kirkendoll said he was worried that 
the EPA will eventually turn against coal mining in general, which would remove his area's 
economic bedrock. He said each mining job supports six or seven jobs in other sectors -- and 
provides another valuable service in a highly vertical area.
"We need this flat land" to build new factories and stores on, Kirkendoll said. "For our county, 
it's everything."
A few miles away, though, the town of Ethel -- nearest the mine that the EPA singled out -- 
shows that, although coal mines have long made this area work, they have never made it rich. 
Ethel is a string of mobile homes along a narrow valley floor, with the most prominent building a 
decades-dead Methodist church, with tablecloths still on the tables and a loaf of bread turning to 
dust in a dark hall.
Across the street, a rock the diameter of a large pizza and six inches thick slammed into 
81-year-old Madelena Hanshaw's bedroom while she slept. Hanshaw thought it might have been 
dislodged from a vast mining site just over the next hill.
"I don't sleep good of a night. I just take pills," Hanshaw said. "I moved into the living room. I 
sleep there now."
Staff photographer Michael Williamson contributed to this report.
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cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure, David McIntosh

bcc

Subject Re: WashPost Article

Agree
Bob Sussman

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Bob Sussman
    Sent: 04/11/2009 06:47 PM EDT
    To: "M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure" <mabl@brooks-lasure.com>
    Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure; David McIntosh; Richard Windsor
    Subject: Re: WashPost Article

 
 

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

               





The meeting is part of a series of regional gatherings designed to

influence debate on new energy and climate legislation.While not

perfect, the move by Northeastern states to the Regional Greenhouse Gas

Initiative, or RGGI, provides lessons for Congress and the Obama

administration, Corzine said. RGGI "is off to a terrific start," he

said.

As part of its energy master plan, New Jersey is committed to ambitious

goals, including generating 30 percent of its electricity from renewable

sources, cutting overall energy consumption by 20 percent and reducing

emissions of carbon dioxide and other heat-trapping gases by 25 percent

within the next 11 years, Corzine said.

Among initiatives to help the state meet its goals, Corzine cited the

state's market for trading renewable energy credits (RECs) from solar

power. The state's RECs trade at some of the highest prices in the solar

market, helping make New Jersey second to California in the volume of

installed solar capacity.New small-scale solar projects continue to

sprout in New Jersey despite the economic downturn.

Rutgers is nearing completion of what is billed as the largest U.S.

solar plant on a college campus.

Immediately after his speech, Corzine visited a new solar project being

built on the East Rutherford campus by the pharmaceutical giant Merck &

Co.

The state Board of Public Utilities is also working with PSEG, New

Jersey's largest energy provider, to develop an offshore wind farm near

Atlantic City. Developers are racing in Massachusetts, Delaware and

Rhode Island to build the nation's first offshore wind plant; the New

               



Jersey project is expected to generate 1,000 megawatts by 2013 and 3,000

MW by 2020.

The state is also pursuing policies designed to encourage geothermal

power generation.

But Corzine warned that efforts to launch various clean energy

initiatives have pitfalls.

"It is very challenging," he said, "to be able to make certain that we

get the price and execution of energy efficiency programs, in

particular, rolled out.

"New Jersey is struggling to get homeowners and businesses to enhance

their energy efficiency. And state regulators are experimenting with

"decoupling" electricity-rate rules designed to eliminate the paradox of

electricity providers losing revenue as they encourage customers to

reduce electricity consumption.Designing a system to encourage energy

efficiency in households is thus far proving the greatest challenge,

Corzine said.

Regulators and utility executives are trying to learn how to nudge

households toward making often-expensive retrofits without raising

electricity rates substantially, since New Jersey residents already pay

some of the highest power prices in the country.

"I think it's safe to say that we have some work to do," Corzine said.

"We're looking for that right mix so that we can actually unfold a

broad-based, scaled program."

 
Deborah Howlett
(609) 712-0445
 
 
 

               



               



01268-EPA-2357

Sarah Dale/DC/USEPA/US 

04/23/2009 05:35 AM

To ,  
mcclendon.marcus, blissa, brooks-lasure.allyn, wachter.eric, 

, Scott Fulton, prestonj, 
cc Martin Dieu, goulding.robert, cryan.megan, Daniel 

Gerasimowicz, , windsor.richard
bcc

Subject updated final LPJ schedule

there have been some updates to the schedule, specifically updated flight times for thursday and the 
addition of bilateral meetings on thursday and friday. there may still be some press additions, but as of 
now, this is the final draft of the sched. if there are any changes, i will email you asap.

sarah dale
office of the administrator
US environmental protection agency

direct: 202-564-6998
mobile: 202-384-6996
email: dale.sarah@epa.gov
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Schedule for Administrator Lisa P Jackson 
G-8 Environmental Ministerial--Siracusa, Italy 
23 April-24 April 
 
 
Thursday, 23 April 
 
8:15 am  Arrive FCO 
 
8:15-9:00 am  Pass through customs/immigration 
 

8:00-8:30 am All-Delegate meeting with Scott Fulton to discuss day’s events 
    Control Room, Hotel des Etrangers 
 
   9:00-9:15 am Opening working Session 2—Biodiversity (+2) 
    Castello Maniace Hall 
 
   9:15-9:30 am Key note address 
    Mr. Pavan Sukdev, TEEB study Leader 
    Mr Ahmed Djoghlaf, CBD 
 
   9:30-10:30 am Discussion 
 
10:40 am Depart FCO en route CTA 
 
   10:30-10:45 am Coffee Break 
 
   10:45-12:45 pm Discussion 
 
11:50 am Arrive CTA 
 
11:50-12:00 am Meet GOI Authorities—Move to Helipad 
 
12:00-12:20 pm Depart Catania helipad en route Ortigia via helicopter 
NOTE: Only LPJ+2 on helicopter-all luggage and additional staff will drive to Ortigia (Drive time approx 1 
hour).  LPJ + staff in helicopter should take a small carry-on bag if they wish to change upon arrival.  
 
12:20 pm Arrive Pantanelli Heliport, Ortigia 
 
12:20-12:30 pm Depart Heliport en route Hotel Des Etrangers 
   GOI vehicles with police escort 
 
12:30-1:00 pm  Downtime in Hotel Des Etrangers  
   Passeggio Adorno 10/12 
 
   12:45-1:00 pm Closing Working Session 2 
 
NOTE: Staff and luggage will be making independent movements to Hotel Domus Mariae [Via Veneto n. 76 – 
96100] and Hotel Maniace [Lungomare D'Ortigia, 13] 
 
1:00-1:15pm Depart Hotel Des Etrangers en route Castello Maniace 
Note: Staff meets at Castello Maniace 
 
1:15-2:15pm Lunch (LPJ +1, Fulton or K. Jackson) 

               



   Castello Maniace 
   Via Castello di Maniace, 51 

LPJ is seated next to Japanese Minister Testuo Saito (who will also be keynoting 
Children’s Environmental Health Session) 

NOTE: Staff eats lunch in Delegation Tent located on Castello grounds 
 
2:30-2:45 pm Bilateral Meeting with French Minister Borloo 
   French Delegation Workroom—Castello grounds 
 
2:50-3:00 pm Bilateral Meetng with UK Minister Hilary Benn 
   Castello Plenary Room (at table) 
 
3:00-3:10 pm Opening Working Session 3: Climate Change National Actions (+2)    
  Castello Maniace Hall (Irving, Fulton/Miotke) 
 
3:10-3:40 pm Keynote address by: 
   Mr. Srgjan Kerim, Special Rep of the UN Sec General for Climate Change 
   Mr. Achim Steiner, UNEP 
3:40-4:45 pm Discussion 
 
4:45-5:00 pm Coffee Break 
 
5:00-6:45 pm Discussion 
 
6:45-7:00 pm Closing Working Session 3 
 
7:00-7:30 pm Bilatral Meeting with Canadian Minister Jim Prentice  
   Castello Bilateral Meeting Rooms 
 
7:30-7:45 pm Depart Castello Maniace en route Hotel Des Etrangers 
 

7:30-8:00 pm All-Delegate meeting with Scott Fulton to discuss day’s events 
    Delegation Room, Castello Maniace 
 
8:25 pm Depart Hotel des Etrangers en route Museo di Palazzo Bellomo (LPJ+5) 
Note: +5 Staff meets at Hotel Des Etrangers (Fulton, Miotke, Berger, Wachter, Dieu, K .Jackson) 
Note: LPJ will walk to dinner with UNEP Director General Achim Steiner 
 
8:30 pm Reception Dinner (LPJ +5-Fulton, Mioke, Berger, Wachter, Dieu, K. Jackson) 
Note: Additional staff is responsible for their own dinner 

Museo di Palazzo Bellomo 
   Via Capodieci 16 

LPJ will be seated next to Italian Minister Prestigiacomo and South African Minister 
Marthinus Van Schalkwyk (Skulk-Vegg) 

 
9:30-10:30 pm Informal consultation on the Chair’s Summary 
   Castello Maniace Hall 
Note: Optional attendance 
 
10:30 pm Depart en route Hotel des Etrangers 
 
 
Friday, 24 April 

               



 
8:00 am  Breakfast 
   Hotel Des Etrangers—5th Floor 
 
   8:00 am All-Delegate meeting with Scott Fulton to discuss day’s events 
    Control Room, Hotel des Etrangers 
 
8:25-8:30 am Depart hotel en route Castello Maniace 
Note: Staff meets at Castello Maniace Hall 
Note: LPJ/KJ must have all luggage packed upon departure for the castle to be transported to airport 
 
8:30-8:50 am Bilateral Meeting with Mexican Secretary Juan Elvira 
   US Delegation Workroom—Castello grounds 
 
8:50-9:00 am Bilateral Meeting/Walk with Japanese Minister Testuo Saito 
   Walk into Castello Plenary Room 
 
9:00-9:10 am Opening Working Session 4: Children’s Health and the Environment (+2) 

Castello Maniace Hall (Berger, Fulton/Dieu) 
 
9:10-9:30 am Keynote address 

H.E. Testuo Saito, Minister of the Environment of Japan 
Administrator Lisa Jackson, EPA!!  

 
9:30-10:30 am  Discussion 
 
10:30-10:45 am Conclusion 
 
10:45-11:00 am Coffee Break 
 
11:00-12:30 am Presentation of Chairs’ Summary and adoption of final documents 
   11:00-11:20 Presentation by Min. Prestigiacomo 
   11:20-12:30  Commentary by delegates 
 
12:30-1:30 pm Press Conference 
   Castello Maniace 
 
1:45 pm Depart Ortigia en route Pantanelli Heliport, Ortigia 
Note: K. Jackson, Wachter and Brooks-LaSure and  will depart with LPJ. Additional staff will arrange 
their own transport to CTA with the Italian Embassy.  
 
3:00-3:15 pm Depart Helipad en route CTA via helicopter 
 
3:15 pm Arrive CTA 
 
4:45 pm Depart CTA en route FCO  

Flight AZ1750 
 
6:00 pm Arrive FCO 
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01268-EPA-2358

Sarah Dale/DC/USEPA/US 

04/23/2009 10:24 AM

To windsor.richard

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: UPDATED updated schedule

sarah dale
office of the administrator
US environmental protection agency

direct: 202-564-6998
mobile: 202-384-6996
email: dale.sarah@epa.gov
----- Forwarded by Sarah Dale/DC/USEPA/US on 04/23/2009 10:24 AM -----

From: Sarah Dale/DC/USEPA/US
To: Sarah Dale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: blissa@state.gov, brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov, cryan.megan@epa.gov, Daniel 

Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, goulding.robert@epa.gov, , Martin 
Dieu/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, mcclendon.marcus@epa.gov,   

, prestonj@state.gov, Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, 
, wachter.eric@epa.gov, ,

Date: 04/23/2009 10:23 AM
Subject: UPDATED updated schedule

this sched reflects the thursday evening press conference and some additional press call time on friday.

sorry for the changes!

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
 
7:45-8:15 pm Press Conference 
   Press Briefing Room—Castillo Maniace 
 
8:15-8:25 pm Depart Castello Maniace en route Hotel Des Etrangers 
 

7:30-8:00 pm All-Delegate meeting with Scott Fulton to discuss day’s events 
    Delegation Room, Castello Maniace 
 
8:25 pm Depart Hotel des Etrangers en route Museo di Palazzo Bellomo (LPJ+5) 
Note: +5 Staff meets at Hotel Des Etrangers (Fulton, Miotke, Berger/Wachter, K .Jackson) 
Note: LPJ will walk to dinner with UNEP Director General Achim Steiner 
 
8:30 pm Reception Dinner (LPJ +3-Fulton, Mioke, Berger/Wachter, K. Jackson) 
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
 
[7:45-8:20 am HOLD FOR POSSIBLE PRESS CALL TIME] 
 
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
 
8:50-9:30 am Bilateral Meeting/Walk with Japanese Minister Testuo Saito 
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

 
9:30-10:45 am  Discussion 
 
10:45-10:45 am Conclusion 
 
10:45-11:00 am Closing Working Session 4 
 
11:00-11:30 am Coffee Break 
 
[11:00-11:30 am HOLD FOR POSSIBLE PRESS CALL TIME] 
 
11:30-12:00 pm Presentation of Chairs’ Summary and adoption of final documents 
   11:00-11:20 Presentation by Min. Prestigiacomo 
   11:20-12:30  Commentary by delegates 
 
12:00-1:15 pm Press Conference 
   Castello Maniace 
 
1:15-1:45 pm Free time 
 
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
 

               









01268-EPA-2379

Lisa 
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US 

04/29/2009 08:41 AM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject updates

Lisa,

In the emails below are detailed updates and policy questions I sent to Diane yesterday.

Here they are in briefer form:

 
 

 

 

3.  Various parties have asked for an extension of the comment period in the waiver proceeding for higher 
ethanol blends.  

 

4.  You have approved a NODA relating to EPA's proposed rule on geologic sequestration under the Safe 
Drinking Water Act.  

 
 
 

 

5. 
 

6.   
 

 

Lisa

----- Forwarded by Lisa Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US on 04/28/2009 03:20 PM -----

From: Brian Doster/DC/USEPA/US
To: Lisa Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Ossias/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Kevin 

McLean/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Elliott Zenick/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bill 
Harnett/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael Ling/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA, Steve 
Page/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA, Raj Rao/RTP/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 04/28/2009 02:55 PM
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Subject: Fw: Desert Rock permit appeal - EPA filing

     
 

     
 

----- Forwarded by Brian Doster/DC/USEPA/US on 04/28/2009 02:49 PM -----

From: "Alonso, Richard" <Richard.Alonso@bgllp.com>
To: Brian Doster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, <scohen@nmag.gov>, <dcm@aterwynne.com>, 

<npersampieri@earthjustice.org>, <atwood@biologicaldiversity.org>,  
 <aweeks@catf.us>, <skodish@npca.org>, "Holmstead, Jeff" 

<Jeff.Holmstead@bgllp.com>, <leslie.bernhart@state.nm.us>, <psimms@nrdc.org>, 
<klynch@edf.org>, <jlesky@leskylawoffice.com>, <  

, , 
<kwelker-hood@psr.org>

Cc: Ann Lyons/R9/USEPA/US@EPA, Nina Spiegelman/R9/USEPA/US@EPA, Joseph 
Lapka/R9/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 04/28/2009 02:23 PM
Subject: RE: Desert Rock permit appeal - EPA filing

We are filing this letter today with the EAB.   

-----Original Message-----
From: Doster.Brian@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Doster.Brian@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 4:47 PM
To: scohen@nmag.gov; dcm@aterwynne.com; npersampieri@earthjustice.org;
atwood@biologicaldiversity.org; ; 
aweeks@catf.us; skodish@npca.org; Holmstead, Jeff; Alonso, Richard;
leslie.bernhart@state.nm.us; psimms@nrdc.org; klynch@edf.org;
jlesky@leskylawoffice.com; 

; George Hays; kwelker-hood@psr.org
Cc: Lyons.Ann@epamail.epa.gov; Spiegelman.Nina@epamail.epa.gov;
Lapka.Joseph@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Desert Rock permit appeal - EPA filing

For your information, EPA offices filed the attached with the EAB today.

(See attached file: Desert Rock EAB - EPA Motion for Voluntary
Remand.PDF)

Diane,

I'm trying to keep you apprised of various developments related to climate. Let me know if it's more 
information than you need.

Here is where we stand on autos:

1.  
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Lisa

Diane,

As I'm sure you know, Growth Energy has asked EPA to grant a waiver for higher-ethanol fuel blends. 
The comment period we set is 30 days. There is a 270-day deadline for our response to the application. 
Several parties have asked for an extension of the comment period due to the complexity of the questions 
posed in the Federal Register notice on the waiver application.  
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Lisa

Diane,

Last summer, EPA proposed a rule on geologic sequestration of carbon. The proposed rule is aimed at 
protecting drinking water supplies from risks due to CCS facilities.  

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Please let me know if you disagree with this way of proceeding. Until now, I had passed these requests 
for views directly to Lisa Jackson. Let me know if that is the way I should still proceed. Thanks.

Lisa
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01268-EPA-2414

David 
McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US 

05/12/2009 11:58 AM

To Richard Windsor, Arvin Ganesan, Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Lisa 
Heinzerling

cc

bcc

Subject the document Barrasso was waving around at the hearing

It's a 9-page OMB comment on the draft proposed endangerment finding, pulled from the 
publicly-available docket.  It's attached, and the EPW minority's press release about it is pasted 
immediately below.  On the Regulations.gov website, it's described as "First (1st) Round of Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) Comments to USEPA on the Proposed Findings."  It doesn't have a 
date.  I can't tell if it is from this Administration or the last one.

May 12, 2009

Posted by: Matt Dempsey (202) 224-9797 Matt_Dempsey@epw.senate.gov 

  
  

In Case You Missed It...   
  

OMB Memo: Serious Economic Impact Likely From EPA CO2 Rules  
  
By Ian Talley 
DOW JONES NEWSWIRES 
12 May 2009 

  
Link to Memo 
Link to Article 
  
WASHINGTON (Dow Jones)--U.S. regulation of greenhouse gases such as carbon dioxide "is likely to have s
economic consequences" for businesses small and large across the economy, a White House memo warned the
Environmental Protection Agency earlier this year. 

The nine-page document also undermines the EPA's reasoning for a proposed finding that greenhouse gases ar
danger to public health and welfare, a trigger for new rules. 

The memo, an amalgamation of government agencies' comments sent from the Office of Management and Bud
to the EPA, is in stark contrast to the official position presented by President Barack Obama and his Cabinet 
officials. It is likely to give critics of greenhouse-gas regulation ammunition in their political salvos against the
administration. 

Cabinet officials, including the president's climate-change czar, Carol Browner, have said the administration w
prefer Congress create greenhouse-gas regulations through legislation, and not through the EPA's Clean Air Ac
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authority. 

But the White House has given the EPA the green light to move ahead with regulation under the Clean Air Act
move deemed by some analysts as political leverage to push Congress to act because of the bluntness of the too

According to government records, the document was submitted by the OMB as comment on the EPA's April 
proposed finding that greenhouse gases are a danger to public health and welfare, a key trigger for regulation o
gases emitted from cars, power plants, and potentially any number of other sources, including lawn mowers, 
snowmobiles and hospitals. 

While business groups have warned about the potential for a cascade of regulation and litigation, the EPA has 
that greenhouse-gas rules would only be for large emitters. 

The memo - marked as "Deliberative-Attorney Client Privilege" - doesn't have a date or a named author. But a
OMB spokesman confirmed it was prepared by Obama administration staff as part of the inter-agency review 
process of the proposed endangerment finding. 

"It's a conglomeration of counsel we've received from various agencies...and it's not indicative of an OMB or 
administration-wide position," an OMB official said. 

OMB spokesman Tom Gavin said, "It's up to the EPA now to consider the various suggestions that were part o
interagency review and make some decisions on which direction they want to move." 

The position outlined in the memo is at odds with other White House documents on the proposed endangermen
rule, which appear to affirm the EPA's decision to move ahead with the endangerment finding. 

"Making the decision to regulate CO2 under the [Clean Air Act] for the first time is likely to have serious econ
consequences for regulated entities throughout the U.S. economy, including small businesses and small 
communities," the OMB document reads. 

"The finding should also acknowledge the EPA has not undertaken a systemic risk analysis or cost-benefit 
analysis," it reads. 

The head of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce's environment and regulatory affairs, William Kovacs, said the m
"confirms almost everything we've been saying on the spillover effects of regulating greenhouse gases." He sai
OMB legal brief exposes the administration and the EPA to litigation if it finalizes the endangerment finding a
begins to regulate greenhouse gases under the Clean Air Act, particularly because it was drafted during the 
deliberation process. 

Although an official within the EPA's Climate Change Division said the agency "considers everything we rece
an EPA spokeswoman couldn't immediately comment on the extent to which memo influenced the drafting of 
proposed rule. 

Earlier this year, EPA chief Lisa Jackson dismissed concerns raised by groups such as the Chamber and the 
National Association of Manufacturers, saying, "It is a myth...[that] EPA will regulate cows, Dunkin' Donuts, P
Huts, your lawn mower and baby bottles." 
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Discussion of scientific support and analysis. 

 

The NPRM fails to articulate the process by which the Administrator came to the 

conclusion on p. 30, line 41-46:  

 

“The Administrator believes that the scientific findings in totality point to 

compelling evidence of human-induced climate change, and that serious risks and 

potential impacts to public health and welfare have been clearly identified, even if 

they cannot always be quantified with confidence. The Administrator’s proposed 

endangerment finding is based on weighing the scientific evidence, considering 

the uncertainties, and balancing any benefits to human health, society the 

environment that may also occur.”   

 

The finding document remains very separate from the TSD, with only occasional 

references to the IPCC or particular CCSP report findings, and it is up to the reader’s 

interpretation of the TSD to determine how the evidence has been weighed to arrive at 

the conclusions above.  The finding rests heavily on the precautionary principle, but the 

amount of acknowledged lack of understanding about basic facts surrounding GHGs 

seem to stretch the precautionary principle to providing for regulation in the face of 

unprecedented uncertainty.  (The TSD notes several areas where essential behaviors of 

GHGs are "not well determined" and "not well understood" (e.g., why have U.S. methane 

levels decreased recently?).)  This could be remedied by expanding the discussion on pp. 

25-31 to articulate more clearly how the Administrator weighed the scientific evidence 

related to each impact or how/whether she gave more or less weight to particular impacts 

for either the public health or the welfare finding and how she weighed uncertainty in her 

deliberations.     

 

For example, the NPRM and TSD outline the following 5 human health effects from 

climate change: temperature effects, air quality changes, extreme events, climate-

sensitive diseases and aeroallergens.  It is unclear whether temperature effects will result 

in net mortality increases or decreases and the scientific literature does not provide 

definitive data or conclusions about aeroallergen impacts.  Further, the impact of climate-

sensitive diseases may be minimal in a rich country like the US. 

 

Hence, it seems that the Administrator’s public health endangerment conclusion is based 

on the other two impacts, with the most significant health risks being posed by air quality 

changes.  If so, the discussion here should state this explicitly.  Further, the argument for 

why the increases in ozone from climate change pose a health impact could be fleshed 

out more thoroughly (p. 27, line 34-39).   Since tropospheric ozone is already regulated 

under the Clean Air Act, EPA should explain why those regulations are inadequate to 

protect public health from the ozone impacts of climate change.   

 

In addition, the finding could be strengthened by including additional information on 

benefits, costs, and risks (where this information exists); meeting appropriate standards 

for peer review; and accepted research protocols.  Some issues to cover that would 

address costs, benefits, and risks include the following: 
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o Methodology or methodologies used for weighing risks and various 

outcomes and the risks associated with each; 

o Confidence intervals related to model results at the regional and local 

scales;   

o Underlying assumptions of findings, publications on which the findings 

are based, and “business-as-usual” scenarios; 

o Quality and homogeneity of temperature data from surface networks that 

may affect estimates of past temperature trends, and calibration and 

verification of models;   

o Impacts of climate change on the value of net economic benefits. 

 

The Finding should also acknowledge that EPA has not undertaken a systematic risk 

analysis or cost-benefit analysis. 

 

In the absence of a strong statement of the standards being applied in this decision, there 

is a concern that EPA is making a finding based on (1) "harm" from substances that have 

no demonstrated direct health effects, such as respiratory or toxic effects, (2) available 

scientific data that purports to conclusively establish the nature and extent of the adverse 

public health and welfare impacts are almost exclusively from non-EPA sources, and (3) 

applying a dramatically expanded precautionary principle.  If EPA goes forward with a 

finding of endangerment for all 6 GHGs, it could be establishing a relaxed and expansive 

new standard for endangerment.  Subsequently, EPA would be petitioned to find 

endangerment and regulate many other “pollutants" for the sake of the precautionary 

principle (e.g., electromagnetic fields, perchlorates, endocrine disruptors, and noise). 

 

Endangerment without consideration of regulatory consequences. 

 

EPA should explain whether it considered a finding that methane and the other four non-

CO2 GHGs do in fact contribute to climate change, based on their higher warming 

potential, but that overriding policy concerns make such a finding infeasible concerning 

CO2.  Because methane and the other four non-CO2 GHGs are either already regulated 

under the CAA or are functionally equivalent to pollutants typically regulated under the 

CAA, an endangerment finding for these GHGs would be relatively routine. Because 

GHGs are understood to be long-lived, well-mixed in the atmosphere, and generated by 

many nations around the globe, the most analogous regulatory approach for controlling 

GHGs would seem to be Title VI of the CAA.  EPA's relevant experience with 

controlling ozone-depleting substances should inform its decisions on an approach to 

regulating GHGs. 

 

In contrast, an endangerment finding under section 202 may not be not the most 

appropriate approach for regulating GHGs.  Making the decision to regulate CO2 under 

the CAA for the first time is likely to have serious economic consequences for regulated 

entities throughout the U.S. economy, including small businesses and small communities.  

Should EPA later extend this finding to stationary sources, small businesses and 

institutions would be subject to costly regulatory programs such as New Source Review. 
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The role of mitigation, adaptation, and/or benefits of climate change 

To the extent that climate change alters our environment, it will create incentives for 

innovation and adaptation that mitigate the damages from climate change.  The document 

should note this possibility and how it affects the likely impacts of climate change. 

 

For example, climate change is likely to unfold slowly and people may migrate from hot 

regions (e.g., Arizona) to more temperate regions (e.g., Minnesota) and this would 

mitigate the adverse impacts on health (although people would incur migration costs).  

Further, climate change is likely to lead to innovation that mitigates the ozone related 

health impacts; it seems reasonable to assume that in the absence of regulation of GHS, 

new medicines that lessen the health impacts of ozone will be developed.  Moreover, 

advances in technology and the development of public health programs (e.g., cooling 

centers) are likely to lessen the negative welfare impacts of heat waves. 

 

Similarly, the document would appear more balanced if it also highlighted whether 

particular regions of the US would benefit, and to what extent these positive impacts 

would mitigate negative impacts elsewhere in the United States.  For example, it might be 

reasonable to conclude that Alaska will benefit from warmer winters for both health and 

economic reasons.  Deschenes and Moretti (2007 Review of Economics and Statistics) 

demonstrate that extremely cold days are more dangerous to human health than extremely 

hot days.  Please add this paper to the literature review in Section 7(a) of the TSD.   

 

Further, there should be a consideration of the fertilizing effect of CO2, which may 

overwhelm the negative impact of additional hot days on agricultural yields in some 

regions of the US.  In others regions, the net effect is likely to be negative.   

 

Agency compliance with other environmental mandates 
There is some concern that an endangerment finding, and some of the language used to 

support the finding, will make it more difficult to comply with NEPA and other 

environmental planning statutes. 

 

• This finding and the associated emission standards for these six greenhouse gases 

may make it much more expensive and difficult to develop other air quality 

standards (NAAQS in particular).  For example, EPA has recently asked BLM to 

use models that sometimes exceed current budgets in developing resource 

management plans and environmental impact statements.  Also, there are 

currently no models available that forecast the potential impacts of greenhouse 

gases on climate change at the regional or local level, which are the levels at 

which our decisions are made.  This rule also could make findings that would 

leave agencies vulnerable to litigation alleging “inadequate NEPA” due to new 

information (i.e., the endangerment finding) that was not considered when the EIS 

was developed.  Without a model available, an agency would be left with little 

ability to respond because (i) there are no standards to serve as thresholds, (ii) 

there are no tools to analyze impacts, and (iii) the cost of analyzing impacts could 

be exorbitant. 
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• Unnecessarily broad or expansive language with respect to the effects of GHGs or 

the certainty with which effects will occur could create a basis for finding all 

GHG emissions significant for purposes of NEPA analysis, thus requiring an EIS 

for all direct and indirect effects that change GHG emissions in any amount.  

Similarly, EPA should be very careful to state which effects are significant and 

their scale to avoid unintentionally trigger NEPA for Federal actions not 

otherwise considered to have environmental impacts. 

 

Four chemicals v. six chemicals 

EPA proposes to make an endangerment finding on six directly emitted and long-lived 

GHGs—carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons 

and sulfur hexafluoride, treated as a group as an air pollutant.  The proposal, however, 

defines the terms “air pollution” and “air pollutant” for purposes of section 202(a) as the 

six GHGs, two of which are not addressed in the underlying petition and which EPA 

recognizes are not emitted by new motor vehicles or motor vehicle engines, and on page 

two, this action is characterized as a “response” to the Supreme Court’s decision in 

Massachusetts v. EPA, 549 U.S. 497 (2007), which arose from a petition with respect to 

the four GHGs.  Although the latter two GHGs have similar characteristics and are 

addressed in UN documents, it is not clear why they are included in the endangerment 

and “cause or contribute” findings.  While it appears that section 202(a) provides 

sufficiently broad authority for EPA to do so and the draft explains this decision as based 

on the uniform, global nature of GHG ambient concentrations, a seemingly simpler 

regulatory action might be to base the definition of “air pollution” or “air pollutant” on 

the four GHGs emitted by new motor vehicles or motor vehicle engines.   

 

• This raises the question of the extent to which EPA intends or does not intend  

this finding to extend beyond section 202 to the same terms used in other key 

parts of the CAA, e.g., section 101(a) (general findings and purpose), section 108 

(National Ambient Air Quality Standards), and section 111(b) (New Source 

Performance Standards).  EPA would benefit from making its position explicit in 

this proposal.  Commenters are sure to take this important issue on in some 

fashion so EPA may as well do what it can to shape the debate and the comments 

being invited.  For example, it could note that the same terms are important parts 

of other key CAA provisions, but then state that EPA at this time is only 

addressing and seeking comment on issues directly associated with section 202.  

Alternatively, it could state that it views these findings as to GHGs to be broadly 

applicable to the Act as a whole, but nonetheless make clear that EPA is not in 

this rulemaking attempting to consider or address any of the other regulatory 

findings that would be necessary to trigger GHG regulation under other CAA 

programs.  A third option would be to invite comment on whether interested 

parties believed there was any basis for distinguishing the understanding of the 

terms in the section 202 context from the understanding of the terms in other parts 

of the Act. 
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• EPA fails to make a case of why the six GHGs should be treated as a single 

pollutant and why all six should be treated as a group.  Treating the gases as a 

group yields the indefensible result that emissions of PFCs, SF6 and HFCs other 

than HFC-134a from motor vehicles are asserted to “cause or contribute: to air 

pollution, when there are no such emissions from motor vehicles.  Further, EPA 

states that: "Depending on the circumstances... it may be appropriate to set 

standards for individual gases [of the 6], or some combination of group and 

individual standards."  EPA asserts that these regulatory flexibilities would exist 

whether or not greenhouse gases are treated as multiple pollutants or as individual 

pollutants.  [See discussion on page 32-33.] 

 

• These greenhouse gases differ significantly in terms of physical properties, 

formation mechanisms, and possible mitigation techniques. 

 

• Mobile source CO2 is formed by burning fossil fuels.  Virtually all of the 

carbon in the fuel is converted to CO2.  The more efficient the combustion 

process, the more complete the conversion to CO2.  Unlike for traditional 

criteria pollutants (e.g., NMHC, CO, NOX), which can be converted to other 

substances through emissions aftertreatment (i.e., catalytic converters), no 

mobile aftertreatment device can convert CO2 to something that does not 

contribute to global warming.
1
  Therefore, mobile source CO2 emissions can 

only be reduced by burning less fossil fuel, either by improving fuel economy 

or converting to less carbon-intensive fuels. 

 

• Mobile source CH4 and N2O emissions are by-products of fossil fuel 

combustion.  However, burning less fossil fuel does not necessarily mean 

reducing CH4 and N2O emissions.  For example, using methane (CH4) rather 

than petroleum could increase CH4 emissions  

 

• Mobile source HFC emissions arise from releases of HFC refrigerants from 

mobile air conditioners.  Therefore, mobile source HFC emissions can only be 

reduced by using different refrigerants and/or “hardening” mobile air 

conditioners to reduce the potential for refrigerant leaks. 

 

• Mobile source CO2, CH4, N2O, and HFC emissions not only have different 

global warning potentials, they remain in the atmosphere for different 

amounts of time and are removed from the atmosphere by different 

mechanisms. 

 

• In contrast to EPA’s citation of Class I and Class II substances under Title VI, 

under Title II, EPA’s treats mobile source NHMC and NOX as separate pollutants, 

even though both are precursors to the formation of tropospheric ozone (i.e., 

urban smog), and both are mitigated through a combination of fuel improvements, 

                                                 
1
 In fact, current catalytic converters operate by convert HC, CO, and NOX into CH4, N2O, and CO2 (and 

water). 
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combustion process changes, and emissions aftertreatment. Considering that 

mobile source CO2, CH4, N2O, and HFC emissions are even more distinct from 

one another than are mobile source NHMC and NOX emissions, and that EPA 

classifies NMHC and NOX as separate pollutants, EPA should classify these as 

separate pollutants or, alternatively, classify CO2 as one pollutant, classify CH4 

and N2O as another pollutant (class), and classify HFCs as a third pollutant 

(class). 

 

 

Accounting for the Global Nature of Greenhouse Gas Pollution in the Findings 

In this draft proposal, EPA finds under Clean Air Act (CAA) section 202(a) that (1) “air 

pollution” in the form of the global mix of six greenhouse gases (or the GHGs) may be 

reasonably anticipated to endanger public health and welfare (the endangerment finding); 

and (2) emissions of an “air pollutant” in the form of the global mix of the GHGs from 

new motor vehicles or motor vehicle engines cause or contribute to that air pollution (the 

contribution finding).  The agency characterizes the “global” nature of the GHG 

emissions and concentrations (page 16), notes the effects of GHG emissions globally in 

making the endangerment finding (page 29), and assesses the contribution of the GHGs 

emitted by section 202(a) sources as a percentage of global emissions (page 36).  The 

proposal appears to assume, but does not explicitly discuss why (or solicit comment on 

whether) these are relevant legal inquiries under section 202(a) the Clean Air Act.  This is 

virtually certain to be a subject of public comment; and we recommend that EPA directly 

address this matter in the proposal. 

 

EPA also factors international considerations into the endangerment and contribution 

findings differently.  On page 29, the agency states:  “The Administrator judges that 

impacts to public health and welfare occurring within the U.S. alone warrant her 

proposed endangerment finding.”  On page 36, however, EPA bases its finding on the 

“significance” of the GHG emissions from section 202(a) sources for purposes of the 

contribution finding in part on their global contribution: 

 

It is the Administrator’s judgment that the collective GHG emissions from section 

202(a) source categories are significant, whether the comparison is global (over 4 

percent of total GHG emissions) or domestic (24 percent of total GHG 

emissions). The Administrator believes that consideration of the global context is 

important for the cause or contribute test but that the analysis should not solely 

consider the global context. 

 

It is unclear from the proposal why a difference in treatment of the two findings is 

necessary or appropriate.  Because the Administrator regards the domestic contribution 

comparison in itself to be significant, it may be simpler (and less open to challenge) to 

base the contribution finding solely on domestic considerations.   (This would not 

foreclose a discussion of global contribution, provided, as requested above, it is made 

clear how relevant this is under section 202(a)). 

 

Group Versus Individual Approach to “Air Pollutant” 
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On page 32, EPA proposes to designate the six GHGs, collectively, as the "air pollutant" 

for which the endangerment finding is being made.  The proposal, however, then goes on 

at pages 33-40 to analyze the contribution issue both as to the six GHGs collectively, and 

as to each individually.  Although EPA hints that it believes either a collective or 

individual approach could be valid and would reach similar results, see page 34, the 

agency never really says expressly whether or not it is soliciting comment on these issues 

and whether it would be open to considering a pollutant-by-pollutant-based approach for 

the final rule.  We recommend that this be made explicit. 

 

 

Comment Solicitation 

EPA limits solicitation of comment on the proposal to the simple statements on page six 

to the effect that it seeks comment on all aspects of this action (data, methodology, and 

major legal and policy considerations).  While this is efficient and legally sufficient, the 

agency may want to highlight a few key areas in which comment would be most useful.  

The first two issues that we’ve identified above might be worthy of an express request for 

comment.  EPA may also need to clarify the relationship between comment on this 

proposal and the July 30, 2008 Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on Greenhouse 

Gas Emissions (ANPR).   In footnote 11, EPA indicates that it is responding to a few key 

comments from the ANPRM in this proposal related to the endangerment and 

contribution findings and asks commenters to “submit to the docket for today’s action 

any comments they want EPA to consider as it makes a decision on this proposed 

determination.”  We recommend that EPA move the footnote 11 discussion up to the 

main body of  the proposal at page 6 and explicitly state that commenters may not rely on 

prior submission of comments to the ANPR and that if parties wish EPA to consider 

comments made in response to the ANPR or other rulemakings, they should re-submit 

those comments here with an appropriate explanation as to how the commenter believes 

those comments relate to issues raised in this proposal.  We can imagine a party trying to 

make out a challenge to this endangerment finding based on arguments that were raised 

entirely or primarily in comments submitted in response to the ANPR, not this proposal 

(a prospect that is somewhat more likely due to the fact that EPA in various places 

discusses comments made in response to the ANPR).   

 

Agricultural Production 

The proposed Finding erroneously suggests that Intergovernmental Panel on Climate 

Change (IPCC) predicts an increase in both crop and forest production in the U.S. (e.g., 

pg. 28 lines 21 and 34 of the Proposed Finding, pg 80 line 26, page 87 line 9).  The IPCC 

findings refer to North America, not the U.S.   

 

The Synthesis and Assessment Product 4.3 (SAP 4.3) “The Effects of Climate Change on 

Agriculture, Land Resources, Water Resources, and Biodiversity in the United States”  

(U.S. Climate Change Science Program/Backlund et al. 2008), which includes more 

recent and more geographically-specific publications, tempered IPCC’s findings 

substantially, citing water limitations, northward progression of production zones, 

diminished grain set period, pest infestations, nutrient limitations, air pollution, and 

wildfire, among other dampening factors to production in agriculture and forestry in the 
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U.S.  Significant increases in production may be possible within North America as a 

whole, but are unlikely within the U.S. itself. 

 

The Findings document should be corrected to reflect that IPCC is referring to North 

America rather than the U.S.  More importantly, the Findings document should be revised 

to accurately reflect the discussion in the Technical Support Document (TSD).   

 

In addition, the placement of the IPCC prediction near the beginning of each section in 

the absence of any summarization gives the impression that large production increases 

are conclusive.  This overrides the very salient and far more equivocal discussion which 

follows, leaving readers with the mistaken impression that climate change is a boon to 

U.S. agriculture and forestry.  A summary statement which more accurately reflects the 

content of the technical discussions should be composed to lead each section. 

 

Emissions from the combustion of different fuels vs. emissions from different mobile 

source categories. 

Mobile source CO2 is formed by burning fossil fuels.  Virtually all of the carbon in the 

fuel is converted to CO2.  Therefore, and considering that CO2 remains in the atmosphere 

for a long time, national aggregate consumption of different types of fuels provides the 

most accurate basis for estimating CO2 emissions. 

 

IPCC guidelines for national reporting of GHG emissions account for this fact, and EIA 

and EPA both use fuel consumption—not vehicle sales and fuel economy—as a basis for 

estimating and reporting CO2 emissions.  According to the IPCC (emphasis added), 

“Emissions of CO2 are best calculated on the basis of the amount and type of fuel 

combusted (taken to be equal to the fuel sold, see section 3.2.1.3) and its carbon 

content.”
2
 

 

Such reporting addresses petroleum consumption in the aggregate and for different 

petroleum-based fuels, such as shown below from EIA 

(http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/1605/ggrpt/carbon.html): 

  

                                                 
2
 http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/2006gl/pdf/2 Volume2/V2 3 Ch3 Mobile Combustion.pdf, p. 

3-10. 
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General Editorial issues 

“New Motor Vehicle or Motor Engine” Reference.  The draft sometimes simply refers to 

emissions from “motor vehicles” rather than emissions from “new motor vehicles or 

motor vehicle engines.”  (The draft could indicate initially that the term “motor vehicle” 

is intended to refer to both of these.) 

 

Statements regarding consideration of current and near-term emissions [page 35], and  

cumulative emissions [page 17] appear to be inconsistent, and should be clarified.   

 

EPA clearly intends that the definition of the “air pollutant” emitted by new motor 

vehicle or motor engine sources to be the six GHGs.  In several places, however, the 

proposal appears to describe the four GHGs emitted by new motor vehicles or motor 

vehicle engines as the “air pollutant.”  See, e.g., pages 1 (lines 36-37), 2 (lines 24-27), 

and 36 (lines 34-37). 
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01268-EPA-2532

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

06/17/2009 07:57 AM

To Scott Fulton

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Travel. Manana

Thx. No problem.  
?  Lj 

Scott Fulton

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Scott Fulton
    Sent: 06/17/2009 07:39 AM EDT
    To: Diane Thompson; Arvin Ganesan
    Cc: Richard Windsor
    Subject: Travel. Manana
Diane and Arvin -  

 
 
 

 

 
  

Thanks,
Scott
 
------Original Message------
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Diane Thompson
Sent: Jun 17, 2009 7:21 AM
Subject: Fw: Briefing Materials for LPJ Meeting with Ambassador Cameron Hume  (Fulton Attention 
Requested)

Howdy and good morning (Yawn) -  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
What's your estimated TOA this morning?
Cheers, Scott

------Original Message------
From: Mark Kasman
To: Scott Fulton
Cc: Carla Veney
Cc: Wyatt Rockefeller
Cc: Michael Stahl
Cc: Neilima Senjalia
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(b) (5) Deliberative

(b) (6) Privacy



Cc: Katherine Buckley
Cc: Rakhi Kasat
Cc: Gary Waxmonsky
Sent: Jun 15, 2009 5:09 PM
Subject: Briefing Materials for LPJ Meeting with Ambassador Cameron Hume  (Fulton Attention 
Requested) 

Hi Scott,

Attached for your information are the briefing materials that we provided to Administrator Jackson for her 
meeting on Wednesday with US Ambassador to Indonesia Cameron Hume.  As we will not have an 
opportunity for a pre-brief, we would like to raise a few subtleties to your attention.  These may merit some 
discussion with the Administrator in advance of the meeting.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Feel free to contact us if we may provide you with any additional information.

Best regards, Mark  

 << Hume LPJ briefing paper 061509 final 445pm.doc >> 
 << Draft Indonesia Program Priorities 6-15-09 final.doc >> 

Mark S. Kasman
Senior Advisor, Asia-Pacific 
Office of International Affairs  (2650R)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460
TEL:  1-202-564-2024
FAX:  1-202-565-2411

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b) (5) Deliberative



Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



01268-EPA-2533

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

06/17/2009 08:19 AM

To Scott Fulton

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Travel. Manana

Cool.  
 Tx. 

Scott Fulton

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Scott Fulton
    Sent: 06/17/2009 08:17 AM EDT
    To: Richard Windsor
    Subject: Re: Travel. Manana

 
Richard Windsor

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Richard Windsor
    Sent: 06/17/2009 07:57 AM EDT
    To: Scott Fulton
    Subject: Re: Travel. Manana
Thx.  

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
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Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US 

06/22/2009 07:44 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

Sorry. We should have told you before. 

Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
US Environmental Protection Agency

Richard Windsor 06/22/2009 07:35:20 PMAll, This is the first I am hearing of this...

From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin 

Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Scott 
Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 06/22/2009 07:35 PM
Subject: Re: PM version of FEMA_EPA letter

All,

This is the first I am hearing of this issue or  
 

 
  

 
 

. Tx. 

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
call in number is 8 , access code   Please email me
or call me ( ) if you have questions.   Thanx.

 [attachment "Dam Safety Response to EPA re Coal Ash Dams 061909 pm.doc"
deleted by Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US]
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Sincerely,

Lisa P. Jackson 
                                                           Administrator

Mathy Stanislaus 06/24/2009 09:51:07 AMPlease send me back a clean version...

From: Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US
To: Randy Deitz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 06/24/2009 09:51 AM
Subject: Fw: Boxer letter

Please send me back a clean version of the letter as an attached - also include the text in the body of the 
e-mail and attach the final FEMA letter and public notice - I will then forward to the Administrator

Bob Sussman

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Bob Sussman
    Sent: 06/23/2009 06:55 PM EDT
    To: Mathy Stanislaus; Eric Wachter; Diane Thompson; Arvin Ganesan
    Subject: Boxer letter
Enclosed are revisions to the Boxer letter, which I now believe is for the Administrator's signature. Please 
let us know whether there are any further changes. In their absence, we should finalize for signature first 
thing tomorrow morning.  

Note that the FEMA letter would be included as an attachment so we will need the signed version asap.

Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
US Environmental Protection Agency

~WRD2211.doc
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